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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations     October 8, 2020 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   President’s Recommended 2020 Six-Year Capital Plan and 2021 State Capital 

Request  
     

 Review   Review + Action  X Action    Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS:    President Joan T.A. Gabel  
      Rachel Croson, Executive Vice President and Provost 

Myron Frans, Senior Vice President 
Mike Berthelsen, Vice President, University Services 

 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS  
 
The purpose of this item is to act on the President’s recommended 2020 Six-Year Capital Plan and 
the 2021 State Capital Request. This item was reviewed by the committee in September.  
 
The President’s recommended Six-Year Capital Plan (Plan) includes major capital improvements 
planned for calendar years 2021 through 2026 (FY2022 to FY2027). The Plan includes projects to 
be funded with state capital support as well as planned major projects funded by the University 
through a combination of University debt obligations, local unit resources, fundraising, and 
public/private partnerships.  
 
Year 1 of the Plan (2021) outlines the projects that the University will be submitting to the State of 
Minnesota for consideration during the 2021 legislative session. Higher Education Asset 
Preservation and Replacement (HEAPR) continues to be the top priority. This request also seeks 
funding for three standalone renovation projects, and for design, site acquisition, and 
preconstruction services related to the Clinical Research Facility. 
 
2020 Plan Highlights 
 
The Plan continues to emphasize reinvestment into the University’s existing infrastructure. 
Growing deferred renewal backlog has widespread impacts on academic programs, research 
initiatives, student experience, and general competitiveness. The reduction of poor and critical 
space is a Maroon Measure on the University Progress Card, and HEAPR continues to be the 
smartest and most cost-effective investment toward this objective. It protects and extends the 
useful life of investments made by the taxpayers through capital bonding, by students who pay 
tuition, and by donors who give to support the University’s vision.  
 
The Plan recommends HEAPR requests of $200 million in each year to align with actual deferred 
renewal needs. It defines specific projects and placeholders that advance the Systemwide Strategic 
Plan objectives and position the University for success through five capital strategic priorities: 

 This is a report required by Board policy.      
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1.  Address Poor and Critical Backlog 
 

The Plan puts a strong emphasis on fixing or replacing some of the University’s worst buildings. 
HEAPR funding remains at the core of this strategy. The Facility Condition Assessment (FCA) 
identifies the physical condition and needs for buildings across the enterprise. This process 
identifies deferred, non-recurring, and projected renewal needs to determine a facility 
condition needs index (FCNI). The FCNI (the 10-year projected needs divided by the estimated 
replacement value) determines where a building is rated on a scale that starts at 0.0 (excellent) 
and extends to 1.0 (critical.) The table below is updated annually to monitor progress against 
the University Progress Card’s goal to reduce poor and critical space. 

 

 
 
2.  Advance the Health Sciences 
 

The Plan continues to promote a long-term investment strategy to improve the educational and 
clinical research spaces for University programs in medicine and health. The Clinical Research 
Facility is set to begin the schematic design phase, while other program components are in 
varying stages of feasibility. A 2021 request to refinance outstanding bonds from the 
Biomedical Discovery District will complete design, acquire land, prepare a site, and initiate 
preconstruction services for the Clinical Research Facility. 

 
3.  Modernize Research Laboratories in St. Paul 
 

The Plan continues the vision first set out in the 2013 Plan to renovate, construct, and 
decommission targeted laboratory facilities on the Twin Cities campus in St. Paul. The 
placeholder in 2024 for Saint Paul Capital Renewal will be informed by the outcome of the Saint 
Paul Campus Strategic Facilities plan and updated Twin Cities Campus Master Plan once 
approved by the Board. Additional HEAPR investments in Food Science and Nutrition, 
Biosystems and Ag Engineering, and the Biological Science Center will optimize existing 
facilities and infrastructure to support teaching and research. 

 
4.  Expand Capacity in STEM Programs 
 

Student demand as well as state performance measures related to STEM degrees have 
increased the need for teaching laboratory facilities. Chemistry is a core component of most 
STEM programs and an inadequate supply of chemistry labs is restricting the University’s 
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ability to meet demand and move students through the necessary course sequences. The Plan 
includes major investments for the Duluth campus Chemistry Building and on the Twin Cities 
campus a focus on chemistry teaching capacity, Industrial and Systems Engineering in Lind Hall, 
as well as major HEAPR investments in the Mechanical Engineering building and Food Sciences 
and Nutrition building. 

 
5.  Reposition Libraries for the 21st Century 
 

Library spaces are in high demand by the campus community. Investments will provide for 
materials that remain accessible but are no longer housed in prime campus real estate. This will 
ensure existing libraries remain the center of campus scholarship and exchange by creating 
flexible teaching, learning, and collaboration spaces. Opportunities exist to modernize Wilson 
Library with future Twin Cities campus capital renewal or strategic capital investment 
placeholders. The “Under Consideration” list also includes a proposed modernization of Briggs 
Library at the Morris campus, and a Library Collections Off-Site Storage project at the Twin 
Cities campus.  

 
2021 State Capital Request 
 
The 2021 State Capital Request is identical to the request brought before the State in 2020, adjusted 
for inflation. The first priority for funding is a $200 million HEAPR request. The next two projects 
were first presented in the 2019 State Capital Request and include the Child Development 
replacement on the Twin Cities campus and the renovation of A.B. Anderson Hall in Duluth. The 
fourth project, introduced last year, is a Chemistry and Undergraduate Teaching Facility on the 
Twin Cities campus. The $353.3 million in projects represent $302.2 million from the state and 
$51.1 million from the University. Also included is a renewal of the University’s request to refinance 
outstanding bonds issued to fund the Biodiscovery District on the Twin Cities campus. Savings, 
estimated at $27 million, would be used to acquire land and complete design for a Clinical Research 
Facility on the Twin Cities campus.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Board of Regents Policy: Board Operations and Agenda Guidelines requires a Six-Year Capital Plan 
that sets priorities and direction for ongoing academic and capital planning efforts. This policy 
specifically directs the administration to conduct capital planning with a “six-year time horizon, 
updated annually.” It is the University’s primary capital investment planning tool.  
 
Forming the Plan 
 
Formation of the Plan is directed by University leadership including the Executive Vice President 
and Provost, the Senior Vice President for Finance and Operations, and the Vice Presidents for 
Health Sciences, Research, University Relations, and University Services. A multi-stage capital 
improvement planning process yields a draft plan for the President’s consideration and ultimate 
recommendation to the Board. 
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Stage 1 

Proposal 
Stage 2 

Planning and Feasibility 
Stage 3 

Predesign 
Stage 4 

Resource Acquisition 
Stage 5 

Implementation 
Define the problem or 

opportunity 
 

 Programmatic needs 

 Facility conditions 

 Financial resources 
assessment 

Evaluate scope, scale 
and alternatives 
 

 Strategic positioning 

 Academic priorities 

 Financial constraints 

 Space needs 

Advance the optimal 
scenario 

 

 Project scope 

 Project budget 

 Project schedule 

Confirm source and 
availability of funds 

 
 Financial impact 

 Debt capacity 

Deliver Project 
 

 

 Schematic design and 
GMP approval by the 
Board. 

Chancellors, vice 
presidents and deans 

submit proposals 

Budget 5 – Capital Strategy 
Group authorize proposals 

for feasibility 

The Six Year Plan 
authorizes projects eligible 

to begin predesign 

Predesign completion 
authorizes resource 
acquisition to begin 

Board of Regents 
authorize projects >$1 
million to commence 

 
Although many projects have both academic and organizational value, the projects that 
demonstrate both a programmatic urgency and implementation readiness are advanced for further 
analysis in the six-year timeframe. Other factors considered before projects are placed in the Plan 
include: 
 

 Financial parameters such as state economic forecasts, state debt capacity, past trends, 
University debt capacity, and project-specific fundraising potential. 

 Operating budget impact such as ability to fund the incremental operating (facility and 
programmatic) and debt costs associated with proposed projects.  

 Timing and sequencing of projects to complete a series of related projects in process or other 
capital project “dominoes.” 

 Impact on programs (both research and instructional) to manage the level of disruption 
while still maintaining research and teaching functions.  

 Health, safety, and regulatory requirements result in issues that require some projects to be 
included in the Plan. 

 Geographic distribution recognizes the University as a system and balances investment 
across the state. 

 Alignment with Systemwide Strategic Plan objectives. 
 
Project Costs 
 
Costs for projects in the feasibility stage and projects under consideration are order-of-magnitude 
estimates. Predesign studies are prepared for projects at the appropriate time to determine more 
accurate cost figures. Total project costs and funding will be confirmed for each project prior to 
inclusion in the Annual Capital Improvement Budget.  
 
PRESIDENT’S RECOMMENDATION 
 
The President recommends approval of the resolution related to the 2020 Six-Year Capital Plan and 
the resolution related to the 2021 State Capital Request. 
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REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION RELATED TO 
 

2021 State Capital Request 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Regents (Board) has directed the administration to annually submit a 

capital improvement budget and a six-year capital plan in support of the University of Minnesota’s 
(University) strategic priorities; and 

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes the importance of sustaining and improving the University’s 
facilities in support of teaching, research, and outreach; and 

 
WHEREAS, the administration has developed a capital planning framework designed to focus 

its capital planning efforts toward projects that support the University’s institutional priorities 
within a financial strategy that is realistic. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Regents approves the University’s 2021 
State Capital Request in the amount of $353,300,000 consisting of $302,200,000 from the State of 
Minnesota and $51,100,000 from the University and the refinancing of outstanding bonds and use 
of the savings, estimated at $27,000,000, to acquire land and complete design for a Clinical 
Research Facility. 
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REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION RELATED TO 
 

The 2020 Six-Year Capital Plan 
 
 

WHEREAS, preserving the University of Minnesota (University) campuses through stewardship 
of public investments that have been made over 165 years is a commitment the Board of Regents 
(Board) has made to the State of Minnesota (state); and 

 
WHEREAS, advancing key academic priorities is critical for the University to achieve and 

maintain excellence; and 
 
WHEREAS, continuing investment in research infrastructure is essential for the future 

competitiveness of the University and the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, enhancing the student experience for both undergraduate education and graduate 

and professional education is required as the core of its mission in order to generate and 
disseminate knowledge; and 

 
WHEREAS, improving outreach and engagement is necessary in order to transform state 

communities, fuel the state economy, address state social issues, and improve the state’s health; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the administration has developed a capital-planning framework designed to focus 

its capital planning efforts toward projects that support the University’s institutional priorities 
within a financial strategy that is responsible. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Regents approves the 2020 Six-Year 

Capital Plan in order to create and maintain facilities that serve as tools in accomplishing the 
University’s education, research, and outreach objectives. 
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan

Project Description Report

Attachment 3

8/19/2020 1:47:04 PM
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Project costs included in the Six-Year Capital Plan are order-of-magnitude estimates. Project costs and funding will be verified prior to consideration for 

the Annual Capital Budget.

2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Description Report

Project Costs

8/19/2020 1:47:05 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Description Report

 - Renovates teaching and research space in one or more buildings in St. Paul

 - Achieves collegiate goals of synergy among researchers

 - Enables demolition of obsolete teaching and research space

 - Project(s) will be defined through the St. Paul Strategic Facilities Plan and forthcoming Campus Master Plan

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $45,000

St. Paul Capital Renewal140

Plan Year: 2024

Unit: Academic Affairs and Provost

- Advance priority projects focused on learning spaces and student support   

- Renew centers of campus scholarship and exchange by creating flexible teaching, learning, and collaboration spaces

- Project(s) will be defined in future Six Year Plan update

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $40,000

Twin Cities Campus Capital Renewal141

Plan Year: 2024

Unit: Academic Affairs and Provost

- Creates a new welcome center with a classroom and conference space for the Farm at the Arboretum campus that inclues the 

Bee Center, Red Barn and demonstration farm crops

- Serves as the headquarters for the MN Extension statewide Master Gardener Program and Arboretum Adult Education

- Timeline may adjust pending availability of funds

Campus: ROCs & Stations

Total Cost: $2,000

Arboretum: Farm and Garden Education Center146

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: College of Food, Agricultural & 

Natural Resource Sciences

- Aligns the functionality of teaching and scholarship user space with new pedagogical and technological trends

- Improves utilization of existing space through more flexible learning environments facilitating student, staff and faculty

collaboration

- Addresses building infrastructure, systems, accessibility, and other deficiencies

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $35,000

CSOM Building Revitalization158

Plan Year: 2023

Unit: Carlson School of Management

- Renovate the existing limnology research station and construct a new addition

- Create a learning lab, meeting space, and workstations for 27 personnel

- Relocate MN Sea Grant Center from its current location at UMD Chester Park

- Timeline for investment may adjust pending availability of funds

Campus: Duluth

Total Cost: $9,000

Limnology Building and Property Capital Renewal163

Plan Year: 2026

Unit: UMN Duluth

8/19/2020 1:47:06 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Description Report

- Renovate classrooms, computer labs and student services for the College of Science and Engineering 

- Create a single academic home for Industrial and Systems Engineering

- Support University-wide teaching and learning needs

- Optimize space following the completion of Pillsbury Hall

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $31,000

Lind Hall Capital Renewal164

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: College of Science and Engineering

- Renovate the interior and exterior of the Institute of Child Development Building, built in 1913

- Demolish the existing 1967 addition

- Construct a new addition

- Create new research labs and observation space for 20 ICD faculty and research and administrative space for the Center for 

Early Childhood Education

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $44,100

Child Development Replacement177

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: College of Education and Human 

Development

- Update mechanical systems, life safety systems, and architectural finishes

- Modernize teaching space for the departments of Communication, Philosophy, History, and Art

Campus: Duluth

Total Cost: $6,900

A. B. Anderson Hall Capital Renewal178

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: UMN Duluth

- Construct a new clinical research facility to support clinical and translational health science research 

- Program includes integrated research, clinical exam, consultation, computational, and collaboration space

- The actual project size will likely to be larger than the State Request as a result of additional scope and funding that will be 

added to the project to meet the needs of the University's clinical partners

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $145,000

Clinical Research Facility - Construction180

Plan Year: 2022

Unit: Health Sciences Administration

- Create a state-of-the-art undergraduate chemistry teaching facility with energy efficient teaching laboratories, student 

collaboration spaces, and classrooms

- Provide 18 new teaching laboratories for general and organic chemistry

- Renovate the original Fraser Hall building, demolish the earlier addition, and construct a new addition

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $102,300

Chemistry Undergraduate Teaching Laboratory187

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: College of Science and Engineering

8/19/2020 1:47:06 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Description Report

- Advance priority projects focused on learning spaces, student support, and research laboratories  

- Project(s) will be defined in future Six Year Plan update

Campus: Systemwide

Total Cost: $28,000

Systemwide Capital Investment195

Plan Year: 2024

Unit: Systemwide

- Maximize and extend the life of the University’s existing physical plant

- Individual projects will fall into one of four broad categories: Health and Safety, Building Systems, Energy Efficiency, and 

Utility Infrastructure

- Projects are informed by the Facilities Condition Assessment and Building Code Deficiency Report with input from Facilities 

Management on each campus, in consultation with University Health & Safety and the Disability Resource Center

Campus: Systemwide

Total Cost: $200,000

Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement200

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: Systemwide

- Invest in space that was vacated with the completion of the Chemistry and Advanced Materials Science building

- Upgrade obsolete teaching labs, research labs and offices to support future campus space needs

Campus: Duluth

Total Cost: $24,600

Duluth Chemistry Building Capital Renewal277

Plan Year: 2022

Unit: UMN Duluth

- Enhance existing teaching, research and student space

- Project(s) will be defined in future Six Year Plan update

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $100,000

Strategic Capital Investment304

Plan Year: 2026

Unit: Academic Affairs and Provost

- Enhance existing teaching, research, and student support space in the area of upper Church Street

- Project(s) will be defined in a future Six Year Plan update

- Potential facilities for renewal include the Armory and 10 Church Street (Former Bell Museum)

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $48,000

East Bank Capital Renewal316

Plan Year: 2024

Unit: Academic Affairs and Provost

8/19/2020 1:47:06 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Description Report

- Construct a new facility to expand the existing CBS Biotechnology Resource Center for microbial cell production, advanced 

research and training

- Scope may be expanded to include the BioMADE addition referenced in the Under Consideration report. BioMADE is 

contingent upon a federal grant with anticipated award date of Fall 2020

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $56,600

Microbial Cell Production Facility322

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: College of Biological Sciences

- Design, acquire land, prepare the site, and complete preconstruction services for the Clinical Research FacilityCampus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $27,000

Clinical Research Facility - Design344

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: Health Sciences Administration

- Align the functionality of teaching and scholarship user space with new pedagogical and technological trends

- Improve utilization of existing space through more flexible learning environments facilitating student, staff and faculty 

collaboration

- Address building infrastructure, systems, accessibility, and other deficiencies

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $2,500

CSOM Building Revitalization - Design366

Plan Year: 2021

Unit: Carlson School of Management

8/19/2020 1:47:07 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan

Project Funding Report

Attachment 2

8/19/2020 1:54:19 PM
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Project costs included in the Six-Year Capital Plan are order-of-magnitude estimates. Project costs and funding will be verified prior to 

consideration for the Annual Capital Budget.

2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

Project Costs

Project Priority

Projects are shown in order of priority for the state capital budget request in year 2021. Projects in future years of the plan and projects under 

consideration are not prioritized.

University funded capital projects in year 2021 of the Six Year Capital Plan were included in the FY21 Annual Capital Budget potential additions 

list and may be presented as amendments to the capital budget within the current fiscal year.  

Annual Capital Budget Potential Additions

8/19/2020 1:54:20 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

2021

State Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$200,000$200,000Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Systemwide200

$14,700$29,400$44,100Child Development Replacement Twin Cities177

$2,300$4,600$6,900A. B. Anderson Hall Capital Renewal Duluth178

$34,100$68,200$102,300Chemistry Undergraduate Teaching Laboratory Twin Cities187

$51,100$302,200$353,300

State Funded - Bond Refinance

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$27,000$27,000Clinical Research Facility - Design Twin Cities344

$0$27,000$27,000

University Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$2,000$0$2,000Arboretum: Farm and Garden Education Center ROCs & Stations146

$2,500$0$2,500CSOM Building Revitalization - Design Twin Cities366

$31,000$0$31,000Lind Hall Capital Renewal Twin Cities164

$56,600$0$56,600Microbial Cell Production Facility Twin Cities322

$296$0$296R&R - Crookston Campus Crookston220

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Campus Duluth286

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Student Life Duluth226

$162$0$162R&R - Morris Campus Morris238

$1,300$0$1,300R&R - Twin Cities Athletics Twin Cities214

$9,500$0$9,500R&R - Twin Cities Campus Twin Cities256

$4,180$0$4,180R&R - Twin Cities Dining Services Twin Cities262

$25,120$0$25,120R&R - Twin Cities Housing & Residential Life Twin Cities232

$6,725$0$6,725R&R - Twin Cities Parking & Transportation Services Twin Cities244

$1,100$0$1,100R&R - Twin Cities Student Affairs Twin Cities250

$10,800$0$10,800R&R - Twin Cities Utilities Twin Cities268

$157,283$0$157,283

$208,383$329,200$537,583FY Total:

Running Total: $208,383$329,200$537,583

8/19/2020 1:54:21 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

2022

State Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$200,000$200,000Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Systemwide201

$48,333$96,667$145,000Clinical Research Facility - Construction Twin Cities180

$8,200$16,400$24,600Duluth Chemistry Building Capital Renewal Duluth277

$56,533$313,067$369,600

University Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$296$0$296R&R - Crookston Campus Crookston221

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Campus Duluth287

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Student Life Duluth227

$162$0$162R&R - Morris Campus Morris239

$1,300$0$1,300R&R - Twin Cities Athletics Twin Cities215

$9,500$0$9,500R&R - Twin Cities Campus Twin Cities257

$1,000$0$1,000R&R - Twin Cities Dining Services Twin Cities263

$12,716$0$12,716R&R - Twin Cities Housing & Residential Life Twin Cities233

$7,250$0$7,250R&R - Twin Cities Parking & Transportation Services Twin Cities245

$1,100$0$1,100R&R - Twin Cities Student Affairs Twin Cities251

$10,800$0$10,800R&R - Twin Cities Utilities Twin Cities269

$50,124$0$50,124

$106,657$313,067$419,724FY Total:

Running Total: $315,040$642,267$957,307

8/19/2020 1:54:21 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

2023

State Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$200,000$200,000Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Systemwide362

$0$200,000$200,000

University Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$35,000$0$35,000CSOM Building Revitalization Twin Cities158

$296$0$296R&R - Crookston Campus Crookston222

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Campus Duluth288

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Student Life Duluth228

$162$0$162R&R - Morris Campus Morris240

$1,300$0$1,300R&R - Twin Cities Athletics Twin Cities216

$9,500$0$9,500R&R - Twin Cities Campus Twin Cities258

$2,000$0$2,000R&R - Twin Cities Dining Services Twin Cities264

$13,076$0$13,076R&R - Twin Cities Housing & Residential Life Twin Cities234

$8,750$0$8,750R&R - Twin Cities Parking & Transportation Services Twin Cities246

$1,100$0$1,100R&R - Twin Cities Student Affairs Twin Cities252

$10,800$0$10,800R&R - Twin Cities Utilities Twin Cities270

$87,984$0$87,984

$87,984$200,000$287,984FY Total:

Running Total: $403,024$842,267$1,245,291

8/19/2020 1:54:22 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

2024

State Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$200,000$200,000Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Systemwide361

$16,000$32,000$48,000East Bank Capital Renewal Twin Cities316

$15,000$30,000$45,000St. Paul Capital Renewal Twin Cities140

$9,333$18,667$28,000Systemwide Capital Investment Systemwide195

$13,333$26,667$40,000Twin Cities Campus Capital Renewal Twin Cities141

$53,666$307,334$361,000

University Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$296$0$296R&R - Crookston Campus Crookston308

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Campus Duluth306

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Student Life Duluth305

$162$0$162R&R - Morris Campus Morris310

$1,300$0$1,300R&R - Twin Cities Athletics Twin Cities307

$9,500$0$9,500R&R - Twin Cities Campus Twin Cities313

$3,275$0$3,275R&R - Twin Cities Dining Services Twin Cities314

$19,724$0$19,724R&R - Twin Cities Housing & Residential Life Twin Cities309

$7,250$0$7,250R&R - Twin Cities Parking & Transportation Services Twin Cities311

$1,100$0$1,100R&R - Twin Cities Student Affairs Twin Cities312

$10,800$0$10,800R&R - Twin Cities Utilities Twin Cities315

$59,407$0$59,407

$113,073$307,334$420,407FY Total:

Running Total: $516,097$1,149,601$1,665,698

8/19/2020 1:54:22 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

2025

State Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$200,000$200,000Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Systemwide349

$0$200,000$200,000

University Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$296$0$296R&R - Crookston Campus Crookston359

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Campus Duluth355

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Student Life Duluth354

$162$0$162R&R - Morris Campus Morris360

$1,300$0$1,300R&R - Twin Cities Athletics Twin Cities357

$9,500$0$9,500R&R - Twin Cities Campus Twin Cities352

$3,900$0$3,900R&R - Twin Cities Dining Services Twin Cities356

$9,638$0$9,638R&R - Twin Cities Housing & Residential Life Twin Cities350

$4,150$0$4,150R&R - Twin Cities Parking & Transportation Services Twin Cities353

$1,100$0$1,100R&R - Twin Cities Student Affairs Twin Cities358

$10,800$0$10,800R&R - Twin Cities Utilities Twin Cities351

$46,846$0$46,846

$46,846$200,000$246,846FY Total:

Running Total: $562,943$1,349,601$1,912,544

8/19/2020 1:54:22 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Project Funding Report

2026

State Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$0$200,000$200,000Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Systemwide365

$33,333$66,667$100,000Strategic Capital Investment Twin Cities304

$33,333$266,667$300,000

University Funded

Project Title Total University FundsState FundsCampusFile

$9,000$0$9,000Limnology Building and Property Capital Renewal Duluth163

$296$0$296R&R - Crookston Campus Crookston377

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Campus Duluth373

$3,000$0$3,000R&R - Duluth Student Life Duluth372

$162$0$162R&R - Morris Campus Morris378

$1,300$0$1,300R&R - Twin Cities Athletics Twin Cities375

$9,500$0$9,500R&R - Twin Cities Campus Twin Cities370

$2,000$0$2,000R&R - Twin Cities Dining Services Twin Cities374

$14,630$0$14,630R&R - Twin Cities Housing & Residential Life Twin Cities368

$6,250$0$6,250R&R - Twin Cities Parking & Transportation Services Twin Cities371

$1,100$0$1,100R&R - Twin Cities Student Affairs Twin Cities376

$10,800$0$10,800R&R - Twin Cities Utilities Twin Cities369

$61,038$0$61,038

$94,371$266,667$361,038FY Total:

Running Total: $657,314$1,616,268$2,273,582

8/19/2020 1:54:23 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan

Under Consideration List

Attachment 4

8/19/2020 1:48:14 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

Projects must complete predesign, obtain necessary funds and receive approval in the Annual Capital Budget to proceed with design and construction.

Preliminary cost estimates are included on the Under Consideration list where available. Estimates prepared at this time have a low expectation of 

accuracy. Estimates may be regarded as preliminary, ballpark or order of magnitude. Multiple factors including location, size, complexity, level of finish 

and inflation may impact the final cost. These figures are intended to support a decision to proceed with the proposal and must be verified through later 

phases of design.  

Proposals included on the Under Consideration list have been identified as priorities by the responsible unit. Projects under consderation are 

recommended to complete a feasibility study to support further decision making. Projects will be included in the Six Year Plan when the source of funding 

and year is determined.

8/19/2020 1:48:15 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

- Renovate the Poultry Teaching and Research Facility in St. Paul

- Relocate small scale turkey research from Rosemount to St. Paul

- Maximize research effectiveness and space utilization

- Replace or upgrade exterior enclosure, HVAC systems and lab casework

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $11,000

PTRF Renovation - Turkey Research Facility111

Status: Predesign

Unit: College of Food, Agricultural & 

Natural Resource Sciences

- Renovate or replace the St. Paul Student Center

- Provide a venue for programming, services, meetings and events on St. Paul campus

- Scope, budget, and schedule to be confirmed pending the outcome of feasibility study

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

St. Paul Student Center Replacement113

Status: Feasibility

Unit: Student Affairs

- Implement targeted investments to improve gender equity in athletics facilities on the Crookston, Morris, Duluth and Twin 

Cities campuses

- Project(s) to be defined pending outcome of individual campus planning studies

Campus: Systemwide

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Athletic Facilities Targeted Improvement Projects118

Status: Feasibility

Unit: Systemwide

- Provide a setting for field-based teaching and applied learning and research in northern forest and wilderness ecosystems

- Construct lodging, dining and kitchen facilities for students, staff, professionals and families

- Create flexible research labs, classrooms and support spaces

- Scope, budget, and schedule to be confirmed pending outcome of site master plans

Campus: ROCs & Stations

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Cloquet and Hubacheck Capital Investments120

Status: Planning

Unit: College of Food, Agricultural & 

Natural Resource Sciences

- Construct an indoor hitting facility and restrooms accessible from the dugout for the Gopher Women's Softball Team

- Budget and schedule to be confirmed pending availability of funds

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Cowles Stadium Hitting Facility121

Status: Predesign

Unit: Intercollegiate Athletics

8/19/2020 1:48:16 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

- Convert the refrigerant system in response to phase out of freon production 

- Reduce scale of ice sheet and expands capacity for seating

- Enable meeting fluorocarbon emissions standards

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $5,200

3M Arena at Mariucci Ice Plant/Floor Replacement124

Status: Predesign

Unit: Intercollegiate Athletics

- Converts the refrigerant system in response to phase out of freon production

- Replaces the ice plant, ice sheet floor and piping

- Enables meeting fluorocarbon emissions standards

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $1,200

Ridder Arena Ice Plant/Floor Replacement127

Status: Predesign

Unit: Intercollegiate Athletics

- Remodel and expand the 1st floor of Lake Superior Hall (LSH)

- Provide more efficient and consolidated office space for staff and better space for students

Campus: Duluth

Total Cost: $9,900

LSH 1st Floor Renovation & Expansion136

Status: Predesign

Unit: UMN Duluth

- Renovate the existing library and construct a new east link/entry addition and west entry

- Replace mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems, technology infrastructure, elevator, and provide ADA/Code compliant 

restrooms 

- Revitalize the Briggs Library at the “heart of the campus” to best meet the academic, co-curricular, social and safety needs of 

the UMM Community

Campus: Morris

Total Cost: $27,900

Briggs Library Capital Renewal142

Status: Predesign

Unit: UMN Morris

- Construct a new pole barn facility to consolidate the animal facilities at the Crookston campus with adjacent academic and 

research space

- Accommodate birthing, controls noise and protects against illness

- Support teaching needs of the Agriculture and Natural Resource program and provide space for student research

- Scope, budget, and schedule to be defined pending outcome of feasibility study

Campus: Crookston

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Animal Science Facility171

Status: Proposal

Unit: UMN Crookston

8/19/2020 1:48:16 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

- Invest in programmatic needs of the Morris campus

- Modernize systems and infrastructure in the campus national register historic district

- Renovate learning spaces and student support spaces to meet the needs of future students 

- Projects to be defined pending outcome of campus strategic facilities plan

Campus: Morris

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Historic District Capital Renewal175

Status: Planning

Unit: UMN Morris

- Expand and update the Kirby Student Center to provide space for student programming, social and active study spaces for 

students, meeting and event facilities

Campus: Duluth

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Kirby Student Center Expansion205

Status: Planning

Unit: UMN Duluth

- Construct new space to meet the collections needs of the University of Minnesota for the next 20 years

- Relocate various library collections into offsite storage from around the library system

- Enable the creation of new, innovative spaces for teaching and research in prime locations on campus

- Provide secure, environmentally controlled, offsite space for storage, preservation, regeneration and characterization of essential 

resources

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $36,350

Library Collections Off-Site Storage: Phase I206

Status: Predesign

Unit: University Libraries

- Renovate space on floors 3-5 of Shepherd Labs to provide space for the Computer Science and Engineering DepartmentCampus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Shepherd Laboratories Phase 2 (Floors 3-5) Renovation272

Status: Feasibility

Unit: College of Science and Engineering

- Create academic and student life space for the growing UMR student community

- Provide space to support active, collaborative, and adaptive learning environments, student laboratories and faculty/student 

interaction

Campus: Rochester

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Strategic Campus Development280

Status: Planning

Unit: UMN Rochester

8/19/2020 1:48:17 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

- Expand the existing Molecular and Cellular Therapeutics facility to accommodate Vector Production and Gene Therapy 

(VP/GT) and other health sciences research

- Provide cleanroom, lab and lab support spaces

- Scope, budget, and schedule to be defined pending outcome of feasibility study

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Molecular and Cellular Therapeutics Expansion290

Status: Planning

Unit: Health Sciences Administration

- Repair and extend the internal circulation and parking network at the Arboretum including public access points and gatehousesCampus: ROCs & Stations

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Arboretum Road and Parking Improvements298

Status: Planning

Unit: College of Food, Agricultural & 

Natural Resource Sciences

- Evaluates opportunities for strategic land and asset acquisitions that support University missionCampus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Strategic Land Acquisitions299

Status: Planning

Unit: Planning, Space, and Real Estate

- Provide additional parking for students, faculty, staff and visitors  

- Scope, budget, and schedule to be defined pending outcome of feasibility study

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Parking Structure301

Status: Proposal

Unit: Auxiliary Services

- Construct a new building for research, education, and outreach

- Provide three classrooms, restrooms, storage, and a 150 person auditorium for year-round use

Campus: ROCs & Stations

Total Cost: $3,300

Cedar Creek Science Barn318

Status: Feasibility

Unit: College of Biological Sciences

8/19/2020 1:48:17 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

- Construct an off-campus consolidated animal research facility for the College of Food, Agriculture and Natural Resource 

Sciences

- Scope, budget, and schedule to be defined pending outcome of feasibility study

Campus: ROCs & Stations

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Consolidated Livestock Research Complex (FAARM)320

Status: Feasibility

Unit: College of Food, Agricultural & 

Natural Resource Sciences

- Construct or renovate facilities for animal resources (housing and research)

- Provide space for recent recruitment via the 'Addiction Medical Discovery Team' who rely on animal resources

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Developing Institutional Animal Resources Space328

Status: Feasibility

Unit: Research

- Upgrade retail and dining facilities in Coffman Memorial UnionCampus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Coffman Programming and Retail Renovation 343

Status: Feasibility

Unit: Student Affairs

- Construct an addition to the future Microbial Cell Production Facility (MCPF), to be located on the St Paul Campus

- Contingent on a federal grant with an expected award date in Fall 2020

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

BioMADE Addition to MCPF379

Status: Feasibility

Unit: College of Biological Sciences

- Remodel obsolete space into contemporary open labsCampus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Dwan 2 - Renovation to Open labs380

Status: Predesign

Unit: Medical School

8/19/2020 1:48:17 PM
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2020 Six Year Capital Plan - Under Consideration List

- Construct a 6,000-ton chilled water production facility to transform the Main Energy Plant into a Combined Cooling, Heat and 

Power (CCHP) plant

- Increase overall district chilled water capacity while allowing decommisioning of the oldest, least reliable standalone chillers

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $29,800

Main Energy Plant Chilled Water Plant381

Status: Schematic Design

Unit: University Services

- Remodel vacant lab space for a new Surgery recruit plus others

- A Phase 2 project to renovate the remaining space on floor 3 will follow

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

Moos 3 - Lab Renovation, Phase 1383

Status: Proposal

Unit: Medical School

- Relocate classrooms for the Division of Physical Therapy currently located in Children's Rehab Building 

- Renovated space will meet accreditation standards along with a proposed class size increase

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: $2,500,000

PWB 2 - Physical Therapy Classroom Renovation385

Status: Predesign

Unit: Medical School

- Relocate Moos third floor teaching labs, along with Medical School Admissions Office

- Create adjacency with the Health Sciences Education Center (HSEC)

Campus: Twin Cities

Total Cost: To Be Determined

PWB 4 - Floor Remodel386

Status: Proposal

Unit: Medical School

8/19/2020 1:48:17 PM
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President’s Recommended 2020 Six-Year Capital Plan 

and 2021 State Capital Request

Joan T.A. Gabel, President

Rachel Croson, Executive Vice President and Provost

Myron Frans, Senior Vice President, Finance and Operations

Michael Berthelsen, Vice President, University Services

Finance & Operations Committee

October 8, 2020
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The Six-Year Plan

• Prescribed in Board Policy

• Primary capital planning tool

• Reflects the University’s highest priorities

• Most specificity and certainty in early years

• Foundation for state requests and annual capital budget
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Plan Priorities

• Address poor and critical backlog

• Advance the Health Sciences

• Expand capacity in STEM programs

• Modernize laboratories on the Twin Cities campus 

in Saint Paul

• Reposition libraries for the 21st century
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2021 State Capital Request

Total State University

HEAPR (Systemwide) $200,000,000 $200,000,000 -

Child Development Replacement (Twin Cities) $44,100,000 $29,400,000 $14,700,000

A. B. Anderson Hall Capital Renewal (Duluth) $6,900,000 $4,600,000 $2,300,000

Chemistry Undergrad Teaching Lab (Twin Cities) $102,300,000 $68,200,000 $34,100,000

Subtotal – State Request $353,300,000 $302,200,000 $51,100,000

Clinical Research Facility – Design (Twin Cities) $27,000,000 $27,000,000 -

Subtotal – Refinancing* $27,000,000 $27,000,000 -

$380,300,000 $329,200,000 $51,100,000

*Note: The 2021 State Request includes a request for authorization to refinance Biomedical Discovery District bonds and use 

the savings, estimated at $27M, to fund Clinical Research Facility design.
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations October 8, 2020  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   President’s Recommended FY 2022-2023 Biennial Budget Request  
     

 Review   Review + Action  X Action    Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS:    President Joan T.A. Gabel 
      Myron Frans, Senior Vice President 
      Julie Tonneson, Associate Vice President and Budget Director 
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS  
 
The purpose of this item is to act on the University’s Biennial Budget Request to the State of 
Minnesota for FY 2022 and FY 2023. The committee reviewed this item in September.  
 
While the state will undoubtedly face a difficult challenge in aligning decreasing revenues with 
increasing costs as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, investment in the University should remain 
a priority. The work of University students, faculty, and staff this year – from vaccine development 
and increasing testing capacity by the Medical School, to Extension’s work on rural mental health, 
to the College of Science and Engineering inventing low-cost ventilators, to the pandemic modeling 
from the School of Public Health – proves that the value created for all Minnesotans has never been 
higher. 
 
In response to the state’s financial challenges, this proposed biennial budget request is focused on 
maintaining the University’s strengths while aligning work with aspects of the Systemwide 
Strategic Plan that are important to both the University and the state of Minnesota. 
 
Each year the University faces cost increases related to: 
 

 growth in services to support the needs of students; 
 growth in programming as a result of increased research activity; and  
 inflation, particularly in areas such as health care, lab supplies and equipment, library 

materials and facility costs.   
 
In addition, after over a year of widespread salary reductions for our faculty and staff, a strategic 
investment in very modest, merit-based salary increases is necessary.   
 
Of the University’s $3.9 billion revenue budget for FY 2021 (excluding internal sales), the majority 
(59 percent) is restricted to use by the source of the funds or is directly related to sales and other 
miscellaneous revenue generating activity where the revenues pay for the direct costs of the 
associated goods and services. For that portion of the budget, the revenues must grow to cover the 
cost increases, or decisions must be made to reduce spending. The remaining 41 percent of 

 This is a report required by Board policy.      
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University revenues from the unrestricted O&M appropriation and tuition and must be directed to 
core mission activities and the infrastructure necessary to support it, including annual cost 
increases as well as investment in new priorities. The only way these general operating revenues 
grow is by a sustained and significant increase in enrollment, increasing tuition rates, or an increase 
the University’s O&M appropriation from the state.  
 
The budget framework for the next biennium will include a continued plan to increase efficiencies, 
reorganize and restructure organizations, and reduce scope in targeted areas. At a reasonable 
savings level, this process allows the University to “self-fund” a portion of the inflation and 
compensation cost increases, but on its own does not completely cover those costs and does not 
allow for investment in the competitive edge initiatives envisioned in the strategic plan. If revenues 
do not increase, the level of internal savings required to balance the budget will lead to a reduction 
in the breadth and depth of the University’s impact and/or a sacrifice in quality. 
 
This biennial budget proposal seeks state funding to help maintain the institution’s quality. It will 
contribute to holding down tuition increases and supporting student services; aid the University in 
carrying out its core missions; and allow for a focus on advancing the three goals of the MPact 2025 
Systemwide Strategic Plan’s MNtersections Commitment: Next Generation Health, A Fully 
Sustainable Future, and Natural Resources and Agro-Food Systems. All three of these initiatives are 
fundamental to the mission of the University and in turn, to the success of the State of Minnesota.  
  

 Next Generation Health will respond to the recent seismic shift in health care delivery and 
education from the global pandemic. It will lead to a redesign of the University healthcare 
delivery system for Minnesota patients and providers; strengthen cutting edge research and 
clinical trials; improve the quality care continuum; enhance training for medical students; 
and launch an innovative undergraduate health education program focused on student 
diversity and equity.  
 

 A Fully Sustainable Future will drive transformative change through creating new 
innovations, training new workers and piloting innovations at-scale. It will 
strengthen current university carbon neutrality efforts, create the Minnesota 
Sustainability Student Fellowship program, and launch the University Integrated 
Sustainability Fund - a new grant mechanism set to provide financial support for 
community led research; on-campus demonstration projects; discovery and innovation; 
technology entrepreneurship and business incubation – all designed to result in a clean and 
prosperous future and an economy that draws upon renewable resources and replenishes 
and recovers nonrenewable materials rather than depleting them.  
 

 Natural Resources and Agro-Food/Forestry Systems will work to safeguard Minnesota's 
diverse and abundant natural resources by strategically investing in research personnel 
who will drive natural resource based bio economy product and process innovations; 
educate tomorrow's natural resource leaders; and leverage and expand public and private 
partnerships and funds.  

 
The biennial budget request includes only one initiative: Accelerate Success. The total increase 
requested is $15,500,000 in FY 2022 and an additional $15,500,000 in FY 2023 (increases over the 
University’s continuing general fund base as well as the University’s base from the health care 
access fund: Primary Care Education Initiatives, and the cigarette tax funding under Minnesota 
Statutes 297F.10). These annual increments represent a 0.4 percent increase to the University’s 
total revenues; expressed as a recurring $31,000,000 by the end of the biennium, it represents a 2 
percent increase over the annual base general fund appropriation (a 3.5 percent increase 2-year 
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biennium to 2-year biennium). In recognition of the current fiscal environment the state is facing, 
this is the lowest increase in the base requested by the University for at least 20 years. 
 
Specific allocation of dollars across the institution will be implemented consistent with the 
Systemwide Strategic Plan priorities and determined through the internal annual budget 
development process as directed by the President and approved by the Board. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Board of Regents Policy: Reservation and Delegation of Authority requires that the Board of Regents 
approve all requests for appropriations from the State of Minnesota. 
 
PRESIDENT’S RECOMMENDATION  
 
The President recommends approval of the resolution related to State Biennial Budget Request for 
FY 2022-2023. 
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REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION RELATED TO 
 

State Biennial Budget Request for FY 2022-2023 
 
 

WHEREAS, the University of Minnesota (University), the state’s only public, land grant 
university, is charged with the responsibility to pursue knowledge through research and discovery, 
and apply this knowledge through teaching and learning, and outreach and public engagement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the University is committed to a continuous process of reevaluating priorities and 

increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of both direct mission and support activities, reinvesting 
budget savings into mission critical strategies; and 

 
WHEREAS, the University, in partnership with the State of Minnesota (state), can better 

support financial access and affordability to post-secondary education for Minnesota students and 
families; and 

 
WHEREAS, the University’s annual budget process is designed to surface and act on the most 

pressing priorities each year, including competitive compensation, compliance with federal and 
state regulations, research and technology infrastructure, and maintenance of facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Regents approved the Systemwide Strategic Plan in June of 2020, 

which included the “MNtersections” commitment to improve people and places at world-class 
levels; and 

 
WHEREAS, the University recognizes the many competing priorities for state general fund 

support. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the biennial budget request for the 2022-2023 

biennium be adopted by the Board of Regents for presentation to the State of Minnesota.  The 
request is for a general fund appropriation of $686,906,000 in fiscal year 2022 and $702,406,000 in 
fiscal year 2023 for a biennial total of $1,389,312,000 in the form of general operations and 
maintenance and state special appropriations.  The Board of Regents further requests continuation 
of fiscal year 2021 base funding levels for the Primary Care Education Initiatives totaling 
$2,157,000, and for the Academic Health Center funding under Minnesota Statutes 297F.10 totaling 
$22,250,000. 
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President’s Recommended FY 2022-2023 

Biennial Budget Request

Joan T. A. Gabel, President

Myron Frans, Senior Vice President, Finance and Operations

Julie Tonneson, Associate Vice President and Budget Director

Finance & Operations Committee
October 8, 2020
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Budget Request

FY22 FY23

Total

Biennial Math
(yr 1 x 2) + yr 2

Incremental over prior year

of

FY22-23 Request-Incremental Over Base 15,500,000$     15,500,000$  46,500,000$    

General Fund Growth % Annual 2.3% 2.3%

Biennial over base 3.5%

Current Biennium Recurring GF Appropriation Base

FY21

O&M 602,818,000$ 

St. Specials 68,438,000$   

671,256,000$    x 2  = 1,342,512,000$ 
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Consistent with system-wide strategic priorities, 

funding this request will allow the University to 

address the most pressing needs:

• Strategic employee retention

• Classroom and equipment maintenance

• Compliance with federal/state regulations

• Research and technology infrastructure

• Maintenance of core facilities

• Targeted program enhancement

Focused on:
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President’s Systemwide Strategic Plan: 

“Mntersections”

Next Generation Health

A Fully Sustainable Future

Natural Resources & Agro Food/Forestry Systems
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REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION RELATED TO STATE BIENNIAL BUDGET REQUEST FOR FY2022-2023

WHEREAS, the University of Minnesota (University), the state’s only public, land grant university, is charged with the responsibility to pursue knowledge through 
research and discovery, and apply this knowledge through teaching and learning, and outreach and public engagement ; and

WHEREAS, the University is committed to a continuous process of reevaluating priorities and increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of both direct mission and 
support activities, reinvesting budget savings into mission critical strategies ; and

WHEREAS, the University, in partnership with the State of Minnesota (state), can better support financial access and affordability to post-secondary education for 
Minnesota students and families; and

WHEREAS, the University’s annual budget process is designed to surface and act on the most pressing priorities each year, including competitive compensation, 
compliance with federal and state regulations, research and technology infrastructure, and maintenance of facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Regents approved the Systemwide Strategic Plan in June of 2020, which included the “MNtersections” commitment to improve people and 
places at world-class levels; and

WHEREAS, the University recognizes the many competing priorities for state general fund support,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the biennial budget request for the 2022-2023 biennium be adopted by the Board of Regents for presentation to the State 
of Minnesota.  The request is for a general fund appropriation of $686,906,000 in fiscal year 2022 and $702,406,000 in fiscal year 2023 for a biennial total of 
$1,389,312,000 in the form of general operations and maintenance and state special appropriations.  The Board of Regents further requests continuation of fiscal year 
2021 base funding levels for the Primary Care Education Initiatives totaling $2,157,000, and for the Academic Health Center funding under Minnesota Statutes 297F.10 
totaling $22,250,000.
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations     October 8, 2020  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Updates on COVID-19 Impact on University Finances 
     

 Review   Review + Action   Action   X Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS:    Myron Frans, Senior Vice President 
      Julie Tonneson, Associate Vice President and Budget Director  
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS   
 
The purpose of this item is to update the committee regarding actions taken to address the COVID-
19 impact on the FY 2020 operating budgets of University units, and to outline plans to analyze the 
continuing impact of the pandemic on FY 2021 operating budgets. The discussion aligns with the 
implementation of the FY 2021 budget as outlined  in June. No budget amendments or other actions 
are requested at this time. 
 
Final FY 2020 Actions Related to COVID-19 
 
During the first three weeks of June, the University Budget Office met with many units across the 
University to determine the final FY 2020 impact of COVID-19 on operating budgets. Prior to the 
meetings, the Budget Office analyzed unit-level information related to revenue and expenditure 
totals compared to previous years and expenditures coded specific to the pandemic. Revenue 
analysis was isolated to those types potentially reduced as a result of a change in operations or 
customer buying patterns (e.g., fees, external sales, etc.). This analysis revealed that not all units 
experienced a financial impact from the pandemic, and of those that did, some were relatively 
minor and could be easily be handled within unit level available balances. Those that showed 
significant potential impact were consulted, and together the units and the Budget Office settled on 
the final “financial shortfalls” that needed to be addressed.   
 
The Budget Office then worked with the Provost, Senior Vice President for Finance and Operations, 
and the Vice Presidents for Research and Clinical Affairs to build a set of recommendations for the 
President to address the shortfalls. The following is a summary of the shortfalls and the solutions 
approved by the President and implemented prior to June 30, 2020. 

 This is a report required by Board policy.      
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As the chart indicates, of the roughly $65 million in FY 2020 net shortfalls as a result of the 
pandemic: 
 

 Approximately $24 million (37 percent) was covered by unit level available balances; 
 $22 million (34 percent) was covered by a transfer of Central Reserves; 
 $18 million (27 percent) was covered with a transfer of the institutional federal CARES 

funding; and 
 $1 million (2 percent) was covered with targeted federal funds specific to clinics and UMM.  

 
In total, $46 million of institutional and unit level balances were used to address the FY 2020 
shortfalls, and $19 million of incremental, new, one-time federal funding was used. None of these 
resources is available to address shortfalls in FY 2021. 
 
In the budget approval process for FY 2021, the Board of Regents granted authority for a planned 
use of Central Reserves to address shortfalls across the institution: $25 million in FY 2020 and an 
additional $10 million in FY 2021. As seen on the bottom of the chart, the FY 2020 allocation of $22 
million leaves an additional $3 million available to carry into FY 2021 under the current authority 
levels. Implementation of these actions represented a close-out of FY 2020 in terms of addressing 
the impacts of the pandemic. 
 
FY 2021 Budget Review Process 
 
The COVID-19 Adjusted Budget (CAB) 
 

The CAB was presented in June as a fully balanced, all-funds budget incorporating impacts of 
the pandemic up to that point in time and estimating further impacts into fall; it was not an 
“operations as usual” budget. It provided a reasonable base level of operations from which 
contingency plans could be shaped. It incorporated investment and reallocation plans, and 

Summary Tally - FY20 Shortfalls due to COVID-19

A B C D E

Unit Federal Institutional Central

Net Shortfall Balances Targeted Federal Reserves

1 AAPRV (Provost) Northrop 600,000 300,000      300,000               

2 AHCSH (Academic CUHCC, Biorepository, Cytemetry Rsrch etc. 2,000,000 517,000      283,000         1,200,000           

3    Clinical Affairs)

4 AUX Services TC Housing & Res Life, Dining, Parking, Bookstores 26,700,000 10,144,744 12,555,256      4,000,000           

5 CCAPS-Continuing Ed Conference Center/Undergrad program 1,311,000 11,000         1,300,000           

6 CEHD Child Care Ctr & ICD 807,000 307,000      500,000               

7 CFANS Bell, Arboretum, Soil Testing, Livestock Pricing 1,623,000 323,000      1,300,000           

8 CLA Tedd Man 111,000 61,000         50,000                 

9 CSE ICR delay, external revenues, ISO revenues 1,500,000 800,000      700,000               

10 CSOM Exec MBA (April/May cancelled) 500,000 200,000      300,000               

11 DENT Clinics 4,800,000 435,000      365,000         4,000,000           

12 GPSTR-Global Prog Study Abroad 544,000 144,000      400,000               

13 HHH Conference Center 100,000 50,000         50,000                 

14 MED ICR delay, external revenues, ISO revenues 2,156,000 1,406,000   750,000               

15 OIT licensing-remote call centers 300,000 300,000      

16 PHARM summer fees from 2nd/3rd yr students 78,000 78,000         

17 RSRCH-VP RAR and Genomics - loss of revenue 1,500,000 1,500,000   

18 Student Affairs TC Boynton, Rec Well, Golf Course 6,900,000 4,350,000   239,000         2,311,000           

19 UMC Housing, Dining 512,000 923              432,077            79,000                 

20 UMD Housing, Dining, Student Serv, Glensheen, Misc. 8,400,000 2,673,025   3,726,975         2,000,000           

21 UMM Housing, Dining, Fitness Center, etc. 1,275,000 81                166,642         717,277            391,000               

22 UMR Housing, Fees, Summer Rentals etc. 429,000 87,195         341,805            

23 VETMD VMC and VDL 2,750,000 500,000      2,250,000           

24 Totals 64,896,000 24,187,968 1,053,642 17,773,390 21,881,000

25 CR Available 25,000,000         

26 carries over to be combined with $10m available in FY21 3,119,000           

Solutions
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revenue and expenditure estimates, shaped both by annual changes in factors not directly 
associated with the pandemic (fringe benefit costs, collective bargaining agreements, inflation 
on things like library materials and research/lab equipment, and so forth) plus the following 
COVID-19-related assumptions: 

 
1. Extended reduced operations status through a portion of the summer. 
2. Summer session offered online only. 
3. Ramping into fall semester for “regular” operations/opening under physical distancing 

guidelines. 
4. Slight total enrollment decreases in 12 colleges/campuses – characteristics regarding 

student levels, resident vs. nonresident mix, transfer rates, retention rates, etc. have 
been estimated by unit, and therefore vary. 

5. University housing and dining facilities open, but with reduced occupancy compared to 
most recent years. 

 
Viewing the year in late September, the five assumptions outlined in June remain valid. The CAB 
also, however, contained an outline of two contingency plans that the administration offered 
would be considered if the University had to pivot to a “mid-fall return” of students to campuses 
or a “spring return.” Since neither of those conditions was met due to the “Sunrise Plan,” with 
students returning for a mix of on-line and in-person instruction in August and September, the 
specifics of those plans are no longer relevant. Instead, plans are moving forward for an in-
depth review of the FY 2021 budget given an updated set of variables. 
 
Two other actions are relevant to this discussion – the furlough and temporary pay reduction 
program, and the Retirement Incentive Option (RIO). First, the furlough and temporary pay 
reduction program recognized that some level of expenditure savings beyond the CAB would be 
prudent. It was designed to generate savings needed to address the revenue reductions and cost 
increases envisioned in the contingency plans, or to restore balances that were tapped during 
the first months of the pandemic. To realize nonrecurring salary savings from the beginning of 
the fiscal year (rather than waiting), the program was implemented in July. It included:  
 

 Increased financial impact to employees as income levels rise;  
 Exemptions for employees with annual pay under $60,000;  
 An approval by a vote of the Faculty Senate on June 9, 2020;  
 Plans for bargaining with labor-represented employee groups; and  
 A planned review in the context of the financial situation for possible suspension after 

six months. 
 
Second, a Retirement Incentive Option (RIO) program was designed as a one-time opportunity 
for voluntary retirement to meet the needs of both employees and departments. It will provide 
two lump sum payments into the State of Minnesota Health Care Savings Plan for employees 
who are eligible for retirement. This payment will be roughly equivalent to the value of 24 
months of University medical and dental subsidy, at 2020 rates. The deposit amount will be 
split over two fiscal years to minimize the cost burden of the program. Interested employees 
must apply for the RIO between August 17, 2020 and October 19, 2020, and voluntarily retire at 
a date mutually acceptable to the employee and their unit, but no later than January 15, 2021. 
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Budget review process and components 
 

From September 17 to October 9, the Budget Office is scheduled to meet with each tuition-
generating unit of the University to re-evaluate budget status. Meetings will include an update 
of: 
 

 Individual tuition revenue estimates incorporating actual student registrations for fall; 
 Estimates of other earned revenues that could be impacted by changes in operations 

due to the pandemic; 
 Expenditure levels for regular activities that could be impacted by changes in operations 

due to the pandemic; and  
 New expenditures directly associated with responding to COVID-19.  

 
In addition, a review of financial data for all non tuition-generating units will be conducted in 
those same categories to determine if a meeting is warranted. In all cases, annual estimates 
based on an assessment of year to date activity this fall will be compared with the entered 
budget. The meetings are an important step in arriving at mutually understood and accepted 
estimates of annual financial activity. 
 
A budget is a plan. Early last spring, about the time the pandemic hit, all units of the University 
began to estimate earned revenues and plan expenditures for FY 2021. After the Board 
approved the CAB, units finalized those plans and entered the results in the PeopleSoft 
budgeting system. At the rolled up campus, college or major support unit level, financial 
managers are always instructed to enter a “balanced budget,” which means that they plan 
expenditure levels equal to or less than available resources, and they must do this by funding 
source. Sometimes that means they are planning to spend all of their incremental new revenue 
for the year, plus some amount of balances accumulated from past years, but that situation still 
qualifies as a balanced budget. For this reason, comparing updated revenue and expenditure 
estimates for FY 2021 to the entered budget is appropriate – it will serve as a gauge for how 
well things are going compared to what was an acceptable plan for the year. 
 
In addition to reviewing actual revenue and expenditure activity, the analysis will incorporate 
an estimate of the savings each unit will realize from: 
 

 The approved furlough and temporary pay reduction program (by funding source and 
separately for the first six months of the fiscal year versus the second six months);  

 The potential for savings from the Retirement Incentive Option based on applications 
received thus far and by funding source; and  

 The additional cost reduction options each unit proposed, over and above the 
furlough/temporary pay reduction/RIO activity, as part of their response to the 
requirement for proposals to reduce their state and tuition funded expenditures by 3 
percent and 6 percent.  

 
All of these components are important in understanding the unique experience and status of 
each unit, which in turn is important in determining the actions the University needs to take to 
ensure each unit is as successful as possible and the University is doing what is necessary to 
maintain excellence and remain fiscally secure. 

 
 Anecdotal findings to date 
 

After meeting with seven units, there is a range of emerging situations that differ based on 
the unique characteristics of each unit: 
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 Two of the units have student housing and dining facilities negatively impacted by 

occupancy rates lower than anticipated and by the decision to move to on-line 
instruction only after Thanksgiving. One of those was also negatively impacted by 
the decision to delay move-in day by two weeks. 

 Two of the units have experienced an increase in enrollment, over and above what 
was anticipated in the budget. 

 Three of the units are experiencing a modest level of one-time expenditures they did 
not anticipate for COVID-19 related items (cleaning supplies, plastic barriers, air 
circulation devices, etc.). 

 Four of the units are watching other earned revenues because it appears activities 
may not be rebounding as quickly as anticipated. 

 All seven units will have savings from the furlough/temporary pay reduction 
program to offset newly estimated shortfalls, so of the seven revised estimates 
reviewed so far, only three may need to access their balances, implement portions of 
the additional plans outlined in the 3 percent and 6 percent budget reduction 
responses, or receive other University support. The other four units are estimating 
gains over budget at this point. 

 
These are early indications of where variances from budget may exist and to what degree. 
The process will continue until all units are reviewed and summary conclusions can be 
reached. 

 
Results and recommendations 
 

Variances from budget are expected. Because the budget is a series of estimates, it is generally 
inaccurate the day it is approved. Analysis shows that over the three years prior to FY 2020 and 
the impacts of the pandemic, for FY 2017 through FY 2019, actual total revenues exceeded the 
entered budget by an average of 5.5 percent (in the range of $170 million to $200 million per 
year) and actual total expenditures exceeded the entered budget by an average of 1.7 percent 
(with a more extreme variability in the range of $11 million to $81 million per year). More 
relevant to the analysis for this fall, however, there is more variability at the individual funding 
source or expenditure type levels. For example, the average budget to actual variance in these 
years (before the pandemic) for the “sales/fees & misc.” revenue category was 12.4 percent, and 
that category is one of several expected to experience greater impact from reduced operations. 
Given that expectation, the variance could swing significantly in the opposite direction resulting 
in a final variance closer to 0 percent or slightly negative. In addition, there will be variabilities 
across the units based on the activities they are engaged in. 
 
The task over the next month or so is to determine if there are budget-to-actual variances that 
are more significant than normal, and if so, where those variances exist within the institution 
and why. For each unit (and collectively) the analysis will provide an updated estimate of 
revenues and expenditures in the context of “normal” budget variances. The final results will 
include an assessment of extraordinary budget shortfalls that need to be addressed prior to 
June 30, 2021 at the unit level, as well as the overall institutional level impact. 
 
Recommendations for action in FY 2021 will be forwarded to the President regarding: 
 

 Continuation or discontinuation of the furlough/temporary pay reduction program after 
December 31 for all units. 

 Use of available balances in individual units as necessary to cover one-time FY 2021 
budget shortfalls or to bridge to permanent solutions implemented in FY 2022. 
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 Implementation of any further budget cuts (recurring or nonrecurring) at the unit level 
beyond the furlough/temporary pay reduction program and the results of the RIO 
(moving down the list of options each unit prepared for the 3 percent and 6 percent 
reduction targets). 

 Movement of savings generated by expenditure reductions from one unit to another. 
 Any other unique actions necessary to address budget shortfalls for individual units. 
 Potential official modifications to the approved budget with a rationale as to why that 

action is necessary (again in the context of “normal” budget to actual variances). 
 

The President will bring forward any budgetary changes that require Board approval.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Board approved the COVID-19 Adjusted Budget for FY 2021 as indicated below, which 
contained descriptions of contingency plans related to further budget disruptions as a result of the 
pandemic. 
 

 July 2020: Resolution Related to Fiscal Year 2021 Retirement Incentive Offer, Board of 
Regents 

 June 2020: Recommendations of the Finance & Operations Planning Work Group, Finance & 
Operations Committee 

 June 2020: President’s Recommended FY 2021 Annual Operating Budget, Finance & 
Operations Committee 
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Updates on COVID-19 Impact on 

University Finances

Joan T. A. Gabel, President

Myron Frans, Senior Vice President, Finance and Operations

Julie Tonneson, Associate Vice President and Budget Director

Finance & Operations Committee
October 8, 2020
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Topics for this agenda item include:

• FY20 End-of-Year Solutions to COVID-19  

Related Shortfalls

• FY21 Budget Review Process

o The CAB

o Review Process and Components

o Plans for Results and Recommendations
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71% of FY20 shortfalls were covered 

by University balances/reserves

Totals - FY20 Shortfalls due to COVID-19

A B C D E

Unit Federal Institutional Central

Net Shortfall Balances Targeted Federal Reserves

Sum total for units with identified 

shortfalls due to COVID-19 64,896,000 24,187,968 1,053,642 17,773,390 21,881,000

CR Authorized 25,000,000         

carries over to be combined with $10m CR authorized for FY21 3,119,000           

Solutions
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Moving to FY21 – the approved CAB 

includes assumptions related to COVID-19:

Reduced operations status through a portion of 

summer

Ended June 22

Summer session instruction online Piloted “Julymester”

Ramping up operations in fall/opening under 

physical distancing guidelines

All campuses 

opening

Slight total enrollment decreases in most 

colleges/campuses

“Unofficial” – down

in 14 and up in 7

Student housing & dining facilities open with 

reduced occupancy

60-67% of capacity

across campuses
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To “jump-start” FY21 budget savings, the 

board approved a furlough and temporary 

pay reduction program and a RIO program

Furlough/Temporary Pay Reduction Program 

Estimated Annual Savings = $45m to $50m (all funds)

Retirement Incentive Option

Estimated Annual Savings = $40m with no backfill/$24m with 40% 

backfill rate
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“Normal” Actual to Budget Variances 

(Average of Three Years Before COVID-19)

CURRENT REVENUE FUND TYPES 

O&M State Appropriation

Tuition (including waivers)

State Special

Sales, Fees, and Misc

Indirect Cost Recovery

Auxiliary Enterprises

Private Practice

Federal Appropriations

Gifts & Endowment Income

Restricted Grants, Contracts & Misc

EXPENDITURE TYPES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits

Student Aid

Supplies, Services, Miscellaneous

Consulting & Professional Services

Materials for Resale

Capital Assets/Equipment

Noncapital Equipment

Rents & Leases

Repairs, Maintenance, Supplies

ICR, Subcontracts, Participant Expense

Utilities

+5.5% +1.7%
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What’s next?

By Unit – and Compared to Budget – Re-estimate:

- Tuition Revenue Based on Fall Enrollment

- Other Earned Revenues

- “Regular” Expenditures

- COVID-19 Related Expenditures

- Savings from Furlough/Temporary Pay Reductions

- Savings from the RIO

Projection of FY21 Significant Shortfalls by unit 

and for the University Overall
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Recommendations will be developed 

regarding:
• Continuation of the furlough/temporary pay reduction program after 12/31

• Use of available balances in individual units 

• Implementation of any further budget cuts – (3% and 6% reduction targets)

• Movement of savings from one unit to another

• Other unique actions to address budget shortfalls for individual units

• Potential official modifications to the board approved budget
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Timeline – FY21 Review

Mid Sept.-

Early Oct.
Oct. 8 Mid Oct. -

Early Nov.

Dec. 10Mid-Nov.

Unit Level

Meetings &

Data

Gathering

Board

Meeting –

Update

Board

Meeting –

Update

Analysis &

Conclusions

By Unit &

In Total

Recom-

mendations

to the

President

FY22 Budget

Process Begins
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations     October 8, 2020  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Preliminary Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Financial Report 
 
     

 Review   Review + Action   Action   X Discussion  

 
 
 
 
PRESENTERS:    Michael Volna, Associate Vice President & Assistant Chief Financial Officer 
      Suzanne Paulson, University Controller 
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS   
 
The purpose of this item is to provide the committee with an overview of the preliminary 2020 
annual financial report. The report is considered in final draft form with no additional changes 
expected to the numbers being reported for the University.  
 
In past years, the annual financial report has been presented at the Board’s December meeting.  
However, at that point the information is six months old and is of diminished relevance. Beginning 
next year, the final annual financial report will be presented at the October Board meeting so that 
the information is more relevant and timely. To bridge this transition, this year’s report is being 
presented in preliminary form in October, and the final report (including the opinion of the 
University’s external auditor, Deloitte) will be included as an information item to the committee in 
December.  
 
The annual financial report presents the financial position and results of operations for the 
University for FY 2020, with comparative data for FY 2019. The accompanying presentation 
summarizes key financial activities: 
 

 Highlights of assets, liabilities, and net position, including the impact of COVID19. 
 A discussion of revenues and expenses for FY 2020 with comparative results for FY 2019. 

 
The remaining key elements of the annual report (management’s discussion and analysis, 
statement of cash flows, footnotes, and component units’ financial statements, and auditor’s 
opinion) will be included in the final, audited financial statements that will be issued later in 
October. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
This report is prepared annually and presented to the Board of Regents in conformance with Board 
of Regents Policy: Board Operations and Agenda Guidelines. 

X This is a report required by Board policy.      
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University of Minnesota
Consolidated Statements of Net Position (Excluding Component Units) - DRAFT
June 30, 2020 and 2019 (in thousands)

2020 2019

659,943$                 405,247$          
143,733                   271,618            
331,751                   359,679            

21,936                     19,319              
9,237                       9,346                

30,043                     34,280              
80                            350                   

1,196,723                1,099,839         

14,829                     62,570              
2,010,568                2,053,182         

9,920                       11,269              
52,939                     59,337              

5,972                       12,160              
2,964                       2,958                

3,247,756                3,234,494         
5,344,948                5,435,970         
6,541,671                6,535,809         

339,573                   618,869            

115,710                   163,956            
397,381                   327,918            

64,602                     64,408              
334,529                   320,119            
912,222                   876,401            

319,716                   347,396            
75                            44                     

1,227,811                1,293,363         
1,547,602                1,640,803         
2,459,824                2,517,204         

730,511                   1,008,147         

575,234                   602,509            
Expendable 1,105,850                1,038,042         
Nonexpendable 316,573                   314,264            

Net investment in capital assets 1,693,252                1,674,512         
3,690,909$              3,629,327$       

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

Assets
Current assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total noncurrent assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Receivables, net
Inventories
Student loans receivable, net
Prepaid expenses
Other assets

Investments
Receivables, net
Student loan receivables, net
Prepaid expenses

Capital assets, net
Other assets

Total net position

Long-term debt
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Position
Unrestricted
Restricted

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unearned income

Total assets

Unearned income
Long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Accrued liabilities and other

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities and other

Deferred Outflows of Resources
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University of Minnesota
Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - DRAFT
(Excluding Component Units)
Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 (in thousands)

2020 2019
Revenues
Operating revenues

826,683$         823,690$           
478,953           479,820             

85,529             87,042               
421,541           409,298             

1,887               2,053                 

140,848           149,267             

413,049           457,742             
750                  213                    

Total operating revenues 2,369,240        2,409,125          

Expenses
Operating expenses Education and general Instruction 843,727           801,626             

Research 775,110           720,614             
Public service 275,927           243,734             
Academic support 465,291           401,418             
Student services 137,213           122,009             
Institutional support 294,488           238,655             
Operation & maintenance of plan 314,976           268,839             
Scholarships & fellowships 68,389             64,524               
Depreciation 215,954           214,336             

Auxiliary enterprises 292,356           269,780             
(388)                1,070                 

Total operating expenses 3,683,043        3,346,605          

(1,313,803)      (937,480)            

17,146             17,883               
694,910           674,288             
294,831           230,057             
189,170           214,458             

91,435             146,282             
(48,439)           (50,602)              
11,537             8,529                 

Net nonoperating revenues 1,250,590        1,240,895          

(63,213)           303,415             

96,263             80,446               
26,134             24,219               

2,398               3,680                 
Total other revenues 124,795           108,345             

61,582             411,760             

3,629,327        3,217,567          

3,690,909$      3,629,327$        

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

Net position at beginning of year 

Net position at end of year

Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues

Capital appropriations
Capital grants & gifts
Additions to permanent endowments

Increase (Decrease) In Net Position

Other nonoperating revenues, net

Auxiliary enterprises, net of scholarship allowances of $12,508 in 
2020; $12,444 in 2019
Other operating revenues

Other operating expenses, net

Operating Loss

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Federal appropriations
State appropriations

Gifts
Investment income, net
Interest on capital-asset related debt

Grants, including $16,818 CARES Act Funding in 2020, $0 in 2019

Sales and services of educational activities, net of scholarship 
allowances of $98 in 2020; $26 in 2019

Student tuition and fees, net of scholarship allowances 
of $316,546 in 2020; $302,655 in 2019
Federal grants and contracts
State and other government grants
Nongovernmental grants and contracts
Student loan interest income

Page 65 of 137



6/30/2020 6/30/2019 Explanation

Assets:

Current Assets:

Cash & cash equivalents 659,943          405,247          254,696          63%

Increase is primarily driven by the University's strategy to increase liquidity in response to COVID19.  

Maturities occurring from mid March through the end of the year were held as cash rather than 

reinvested. Overall, the University's cash, cash equivalents (excluding restricted cash and cash 

equivalents), as well as long and short‐term investments, increased approximately $84.2M or 3%, 

which is primarily driven by investment income of $91.4M.

Short‐term investments 143,733          271,618          (127,885)        ‐47%

Decrease is primarily driven by the University's strategy to increase liquidity in response to COVID19.  

Maturities occurring from mid March through the end of the year were held as cash rather than 

reinvested. Overall, the University's cash, cash equivalents (excluding restricted cash and cash 

equivalents), as well as long and short‐term investments, increased approximately $84.2M or 3%, 

which is primarily driven by investment income of $91.4M.

Receivables, net 331,751          359,679          (27,928)           ‐8%

Inventories 21,936            19,319            2,617              14%

Student loans receivable, net 9,237              9,346              (109)                ‐1%

Prepaid expenses 30,043            34,280            (4,237)             ‐12%

Other assets 80                    350                 (270)                ‐77%

Total current assets 1,196,723      1,099,839      96,884            9%

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 14,829            62,570            (47,741)           ‐76%

Decrease is due to spending on capital projects.  Funds from bond issuance are held in restricted cash 

until used for capital projects.

Investments 2,010,568      2,053,182      (42,614)           ‐2%

Decrease is primarily driven by the University's strategy to increase liquidity in response to COVID19.  

Maturities occurring from mid March through the end of the year were held as cash rather than 

reinvested. Overall, the University's cash, cash equivalents (excluding restricted cash and cash 

equivalents), as well as long and short‐term investments, increased approximately $84.2M or 3%, 

which is primarily driven by investment income of $91.4M.

Receivables, net 9,920              11,269            (1,349)             ‐12%

Student loan receivables, net 52,939            59,337            (6,398)             ‐11%

Prepaid expenses 5,972              12,160            (6,188)             ‐51%

Other assets 2,964              2,958              6                      0%

Capital assets, net 3,247,756      3,234,494      13,262            0%

Total noncurrent assets 5,344,948      5,435,970      (91,022)          ‐2%

Total assets 6,541,671      6,535,809      5,862              0%

Deferred Outflows of Resources 339,573         618,869         (279,296)        ‐45% Decrease primarily due to recording of GASB 68/71 related to pensions

Liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 115,710          163,956          (48,246)           ‐29%

Decrease is primarily due to the timing of investment trades.  Certain trades were entered prior to 

the end of the reporting period and settled subsequently.

Accrued liabilities and other 397,382          327,918          69,464            21%

Increase of $69.5M is primarily due to the following:

     ‐As a result of the CARES Act, the University is able to defer payment of the employer portion of 

FICA.  The University has accrued approximately $22.0M as of June 30, 2020.

     ‐The University has accrued approximately $24.6M in additional payroll related expenses due to 

the timing of the payroll cycle.

Unearned income 64,602            64,408            194                 0%

Long‐term debt 334,529          320,119          14,410            5%

Total current liabilities 912,223         876,401         35,822            4%

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Accrued liabilities and other 319,716          347,396          (27,680)           ‐8%

Unearned income 75                    44                    31                    70%

Long‐term debt 1,227,811      1,293,363      (65,552)           ‐5%

Total noncurrent liabilities 1,547,602      1,640,803      (93,201)          ‐6%

Total liabilities 2,459,825      2,517,204      (57,379)          ‐2%

Deferred Inflows of Resources 730,511         1,008,147      (277,636)        ‐28% Decrease primarily due to recording of GASB 68/71 related to pensions

Net Position:

Unrestricted 575,233          602,509          (27,276)           ‐5%

Restricted    Expendable 1,105,850      1,038,042      67,808            7%

                        Nonexpendable 316,573          314,264          2,309              1%

Net investment in capital assets 1,693,252      1,674,512      18,740            1%

Total net position 3,690,908      3,629,327      61,581            2%

Note: Commentary is provided for fluctuations greater than $10.0M and 10%.  Additional commentary provided when contextually appropriate.

Increase / (Decrease)

$                           %

University of Minnesota

Analysis of Consolidated Statements of Net Position

To Accompany June 30, 2020 Financial Statements

Excluding Component Units, in thousands
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6/30/2020 6/30/2019 Explanation

Revenues:

Operating revenues:

Student tuition and fees, net of scholarship 

allowances 826,683          823,690          2,993              0%

Federal grants and contracts 478,953          479,820          (867)                0%

State and other government grants 85,529            87,042            (1,513)             ‐2%

Nongovernmental grants and contracts 421,541          409,298          12,243            3%

Student loan interest income 1,887              2,053              (166)                ‐8%

Sales and services of educational activities, net 

of scholarship allowances 140,848          149,267          (8,419)             ‐6%

Auxiliary enterprises, net of scholarship 

allowances 413,049          457,742          (44,693)           ‐10%

Decrease is primarily related to refunds to students for housing and dining as a result of the University's response to COVID‐19.  Total 

refunds were approximately $24.6M.  In addition, certain revenue streams experienced a decline related to COVID19.  Examples are as 

follows:

     ‐Parking ramps: decrease of approximately $5.3M

     ‐Closed retail sites such as bookstores, campus convenience stores, etc.: decrease of approximately $3.3M

     ‐Venue rentals: decrease of at least $3.7M

     ‐Various programming changes: decrease of approximately $2.4M

     ‐Bell Museum closure: decrease of approximately $1.2M

Other operating revenues 750                 213                 537                 252%

Total operating revenues  2,369,240      2,409,125      (39,885)           ‐2%

Expenses

Operating expenses:

Education and general:

Instruction 843,727          801,626          42,101            5%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $34.8M was recorded to Instruction.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable increase in 

expenses of $994K, of which $98k was recorded to Instruction.  Significant volatility is being experienced due to historical changes to 

actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Research 775,110          720,614          54,496            8%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $51.9M was recorded to Research.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable increase in 

expenses of $994K, of which $110k was recorded to Research. Significant volatility is being experienced due to historical changes to 

actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Public service 275,927          243,734          32,193            13%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $31.8M was recorded to Public Service.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable increase in 

expenses of $994K, of which $129k was recorded to Public Service. Significant volatility is being experienced due to historical changes 

to actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Academic support 465,292          401,418          63,874            16%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $58.6M was recorded to Academic Support.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable 

increase in expenses of $994K, of which $167k was recorded to Academic Support. Significant volatility is being experienced due to 

historical changes to actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Student services 137,213          122,009          15,204            12%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $17.0M was recorded to Student Services.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable increase 

in expenses of $994K, of which $47k was recorded to Student Services. Significant volatility is being experienced due to historical 

changes to actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Institutional support 294,488          238,655          55,833            23%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $38.8M was recorded to Institutional Support.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable 

increase in expenses of $994K, of which $280k was recorded to Institutional Support. Significant volatility is being experienced due to 

historical changes to actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Increase of approximately $10.3M to salaries due to increase in headcount and approved increases.  

Increased of approximately $8.7M due to various IT projects such as EAM (Enterprise Asset Management), Kaltura, Uachieve, and 

Oracle Campus Solutions for licensing and software fees.

Operation and maintenance of plant 314,976          268,839          46,137            17%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $33.7M was recorded to Operation and maintenance of plant.  In FY2020, the University experienced an 

unfavorable increase in expenses of $994K, of which $95k was recorded to Operation and maintenance of plant. Significant volatility is 

being experienced due to historical changes to actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Increase also driven by $8.6M increase in repairs and maintenance expenses.

Scholarships and fellowships 68,389            64,524            3,865              6%

Depreciation 215,954          214,336          1,618              1%

Auxiliary enterprises 292,356          269,780          22,576            8%

In FY2019, the University experienced a favorable reduction in expenses of $290.1M due to recording an adjustment for GASB 68/71 

related to pension, of which $24.2M was recorded to Auxiliary enterprises.  In FY2020, the University experienced an unfavorable 

increase in expenses of $994K, of which $68k was recorded to Auxiliary enterprises. Significant volatility is being experienced due to 

historical changes to actuarial assumptions, which are amortized over the course of several years.

Other operating expenses, net (388)                1,070              (1,458)             ‐136%

Total operating expenses 3,683,044      3,346,605      336,439          10%

Operating Loss (1,313,804)     (937,480)        (376,324)        40%

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Federal appropriations 17,146            17,883            (737)                ‐4%

State appropriations 694,910          674,288          20,622            3%

Grants 294,831          230,057          64,774            28%

Increase primarily due the following:

     ‐Increase in academic support from UMP of approximately $42.5M due to both changes in current agreement, as well as one‐time 

adjustment.

     ‐Funds received related to the CARES Act, of which $8.3M was awarded as student support and an additional $8.3M was recognized 

for institutional support.

Gifts 189,170          214,458          (25,288)           ‐12%

Decrease primarily due to 

     ‐Decrease of $6.3M related to specific projects such as Decrease related to timing of gift from Hormel Institute of $2.9M

     ‐Decrease of $4.4M due to Department of Family Medicine & Community Health moved faculty to UMP, resulting is a reduction in 

need for requested gifts

     ‐Decrease of $5.0M related to decrease in gift to cancer center from Masons

     ‐Decrease of $2.5M due to the reduction in construction of the Shepherd Lab

     ‐Decrease of $2.1M related to scholarship seating donations related to athletic season ticket sales lower than expected in FY20

     ‐Decrease of $1.5M related to Driven to Discover advertising campaign

Investment income, net 91,435            146,282          (54,847)           ‐37%

Decrease primarily due to:

     ‐$39.1M decrease due to change in market conditions for CEF & GIP

     ‐$14.8M decrease in TIP driven by decreases in fair market value

Interest on capital‐asset related debt (48,439)           (50,602)           2,163              ‐4%

Other nonoperating revenues (expenses), net 11,537            8,529              3,008              35%

Net nonoperating revenues 1,250,590      1,240,895      9,695              1%

Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues (63,214)           303,415          (366,629)        ‐121%

Capital appropriations 96,263            80,446            15,817            20%

Increase driven by new building projects for the AHC Education Learning Center, Pillsbury Hall, Field House, Knoll and ABLMS entering 

full construction phases.

Capital grants and gifts 26,134            24,219            1,915              8%

Additions to permanent endowments 2,398              3,680              (1,282)             ‐35%

Total other revenues 124,795          108,345          16,450            15%

Increase (Decrease) In Net Position 61,581            411,760          (350,179)        ‐85%

Net position at beginning of year 3,629,327      3,217,567      411,760          13%

Net position at end of year 3,690,908      3,629,327      61,581            2%

Note: Commentary is provided for fluctuations greater than $10.0M and 10%.  Additional commentary provided when contextually appropriate.

Increase / (Decrease)

University of Minnesota

Analysis of Consolidated Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

To Accompany June 30, 2020 Financial Statements

Excluding Component Units, in thousands
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FY 2020 Highlights

• Total Net Assets increased $61.6 million to $3.7 billion, reflecting 
financial flexibility, resilience, and a continued strong financial 
position.

• Total Operating Revenues (as defined by GASB) decreased 
slightly to $2.37 billion from $2.41 billion compared to the prior 
year. The decrease is driven primarily due to impact of COVID-19, 
including refunds to students and reductions in activity for items 
such as parking, retail sites, and venue rentals.

• Increase in operating expenses due to one-time favorable impact 
of GASB 68/71 pension expense adjustment in 2019.
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FY 2020 Impact of COVID-19

• Federal CARES Act funding recognized as grant revenue 
totaled $16.9M for FY20, which includes student and 
institutional support, as well as funding for targeted populations.

• Revenues from Auxiliary Enterprises experienced revenue 
declines related to refunds to students, parking and transit 
services, closing of locations such as University bookstores and 
the Bell Museum, venue rentals, athletics revenue, and various 
programming changes.

• Overall liquidity was improved by repositioning investment 
maturities in cash beginning in mid-March.
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Notable Financial Events

• FY 2020 approved annual operating budget included:
– Undergraduate resident tuition increase – 2% (TC only)

– Non-resident / non-reciprocity tuition increase – 10% (incoming TC only)

– 2.25% average compensation increases

• FY 2020 approved annual capital budget provided:
– $130.1 million for University-financed projects

• FY 2020 Legislative Session resulted in:
– No increases in appropriations above the enacted biennial budget

– No capital bonding bill
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Overview of Balance Sheet (Draft)
$ in Millions 2020 2019 

Current Assets $    1,196.7 $    1,099.8

Noncurrent Assets 5,344.9 5,436.0

Total Assets 6,541.6 6,535.8

Deferred Outflows  339.6 618.9

Current Liabilities 912.2 876.4

Noncurrent Liabilities 1,547.6 1,640.8

Total Liabilities 2,459.8 2,517.2

Deferred Inflows 730.5 1,008.1

Net Position $   3,690.9 $   3,629.3
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Overview of Revenues, Expenses, and 

Changes in Net Position (Draft)

$ in Millions 2020 2019 

Total Operating Revenues $   2,369.2 $   2,409.1

Total Operating Expenses 3,683.0 3,346.6

Net Operating Loss (as defined by GASB) (1,313.8) (937.5)

Net Non-Operating Revenues, including State 

appropriations

1,250.6 1,240.9

Other Revenues 124.8 108.3

Increase in Net Position $ 61.6 $ 411.8
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Revenue Trends

Fiscal Years 2016 – 2020
($ in millions)
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Operating Expense Trends – Functional Classification 

Fiscal Years 2016 – 2020 
(Draft unaudited amounts; $ in millions)
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Cash, Cash Equivalents, Short-term 

Investments, and Long-term Investments 
($ in millions)

2020 2019

Temporary Investment Pool $  1,177.6 $  1,122.4

Consolidated Endowment Fund 1,485.3 1,482.2

Group Income Pool 69.4 65.4

Separately Invested Funds and Other 8.6 8.4

Invested Assets Related to Indebtedness 36.9 62.6

RUMINCO, Ltd. 51.3 51.6

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents (Restricted and

Unrestricted), Short-term Investments, and Long-term 

Investments $  2,829.1 $  2,792.6
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The GASB Pension Effect
Changes in pension plan’s actuarial assumptions, combined with GASB’s 

prescribed methodologies, has continued to lead to volatility in the 

University’s net pension liability and expense:

• A decrease of $2.7 million in net pension liability (balance sheet) 

in FY20 compared to a decrease of $904.2 million in FY19.

• Pension expense (income statement) is $994 thousand in FY20, 

compared to a reduction in pension expense of $290.9 million for 

FY19. 

– Results in an increase in pension expense of $291.9 million, FY20 compared 

to FY19. 
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Net Position Impact of GASB 68 & 71
With GASB 68/71 Without GASB 68/71

2020 2019 2020 2019

Total assets $6,542 $6,536 $6,542 $6,536

Deferred outflows of resources 340 619 7 6

Total liabilities 2,460 2,517 2,253 2,308

Deferred inflows of resources 731 1,008 6 7

Net Position:

Unrestricted 575 603 1,042 1,069

Restricted – expendable 1,106 1,038 1,238 1,170

Restricted – nonexpendable 317 314 317 314

Net investment in capital 

assets
1,693 1,675 1,693 1,675

Total net position $3,691 $3,629 $4,290 $4,227
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Operating Expense Impact of GASB 68 & 71

$ in Millions 2020 2019 

Total Operating Expenses with GASB 68 & 71 $   3,683.0 $   3,346.6

Add back (deduct) GASB 68 & 71 Pension Expense (1.0) 290.9

Total Operating Expenses without GASB 68 & 71 3,682.0 3,637.5

Year-over-year change to operating expenses is an increase of $44.5 million or 

1.2%, without the impact of GASB 68 & 71.
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Summary

 University of Minnesota has a strong balance sheet

 Required GASB pension adjustments continue to create 

significant unexpected volatility

 Significant losses in Auxiliary revenue as a result of COVID-19 

have been partially offset by CARES Act funding

 Despite the financial challenges of COVID-19, the University 

has demonstrated remarkable financial resiliency and 

nimbleness, posting an increase to net position for FY20.
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations     October 8, 2020 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution Related to Dining Services Contract Extension (Twin Cities 

campus) 
     

 Review   Review + Action  X Action    Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS:    Michael Berthelsen, Vice President, University Services 
      Amy Keran, Director, Contract Administration 
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS   
 
The purpose of this item is to act on a proposed dining services contract extension with Aramark 
for the Twin Cities campus.  
 
The initial 12-year contract with Aramark to provide food service on the Twin Cities campus ended 
in June 2020. The contract is in the first year of an up-to-two-year extension. The resolution before 
the Board for review seeks an extension of up to one additional year. 
 
Options for the delivery of food service on the Twin Cities campus include:  
 

 extending the current Aramark contract via the extension option; 
 issuing a request for proposals (RFP)for contracted service; or  
 returning food service to a self-operated program.  

 
Each option carries both challenges and opportunities. The University currently delivers food 
service under both models: via contracted operations at Crookston, Morris, and the Twin Cities and 
via self-operated operations in Duluth. 
 
University Services (through Auxiliary Services’ Contract Administration) has convened a broadly 
representative advisory team to gather feedback on the institution’s priorities for food service. The 
University has worked with an external consultant to use the data gathered to inform an RFP, which 
was originally expected to be issued this past spring. However, the pandemic has deeply disrupted 
both campus life and the ability to engage students, and also impacted the finances of major dining 
service providers.  
 
That same external consultant has helped the University review and begin to more fully understand 
the logistics and costs involved with self-operating dining services. This information will be used to 
compare and contrast with RFP responses to make a final decision about the future of food service 
on the Twin Cities campus. If a new vendor is selected through RFP or if the University returns to 
self-operation, there will be a lengthy transition period. 
 

 This is a report required by Board policy.      
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To allow sufficient time to undertake the necessary level of campus engagement, to draft and issue 
an RFP, to fully understand what a self-operated model entails, and to potentially transition to a 
different future state, the administration initially sought approval to extend the existing Aramark 
contract for up to two years. Given the impacts of the pandemic, the administration now seeks an 
extension of up to one additional year. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
This item was reviewed at the September 10, 2020 meeting of the Finance & Operations Committee. 
 
The University first entered into a contract with Aramark for food service on the Twin Cities 
campus in 1998. The current 12-year contract ran for the period July 1, 2008 - June 30, 2020. That 
contract was extended for up to two years in 2019, to June 30, 2021 or June 30, 2022 pending the 
determination to continue contracting or return to self-operation. 
 
PRESIDENT’S RECOMMENDATION 
 
The President recommends approval of the Resolution related to Dining Services Contract 
Extension (Twin Cities campus). 
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REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION RELATED TO 
 

Dining Management Contract Extension (Twin Cities campus) 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Regents (Board) reserves authority to approve purchase of goods and 

services over $1 million; and 
 
WHEREAS, the existing Board-approved contract for dining services on the Twin Cities campus 

provides an option for a four-year extension beginning July 1, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board approved an extension for up to two years beginning July 1, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the ability to thoroughly and meaningfully 

engage the campus community, allow their full participation, and impacted the finances of major 
dining service providers who are potential RFP respondents; and 

 
WHEREAS, the provision of reliable and high-quality dining services is a critical component in 

the student experience. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Regents, exercising its reserved 

authority, authorizes the President to negotiate and execute an additional extension of the 2008-
2020 dining services agreement with Aramark Educational Services LLC up to June 30, 2023. 

Page 85 of 137



Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and over 

 

To Aramark Educational Services, LLC for a contract extension valued at an estimated $50 million to 

provide Retail Food Service, Residential Food Service, and Catering Services on the Twin Cities Campus, 

including the Minnesota Landscape Arboretum and Intercollegiate Athletic Venues for the period of July 

1, 2022 to June 21, 2023 for the Department of Auxiliary Services. 

 

 

The University of Minnesota Twin Cities Campus entered into a twelve- year management 

agreement with Aramark for food service in 2008 with a potential for one, four year extension.  

The Board of Regents approved an extension of the management agreement in October of 2019 

for up to two years, covering the period of July 1, 2020 up to June 30, 2022. 

 

Due to the unforeseen impact of COVID-19 on the current dining RFP and self-operation 

analysis, University Services (through Auxiliary Services’ Contract Administration) is requesting 

approval for the option of an additional one-year extension of the Aramark Food Service 

Agreement.  The additional time will allow for further stakeholder consultation and analysis, 

which is critical to determining the best option for the University’ futures dining program.     

 

An extension of the Aramark Food Service Agreement, if exercised, will provide for Retail Food 

Service, Residential Food Service, and Catering Services on the Twin Cities Campus, including 

the Minnesota Landscape Arboretum, and Intercollegiate Athletic Venues.  The terms and 

conditions of the Agreement remain the same during the extension, with the caveat that two 

business lines: the Minnesota Landscape Arboretum and Intercollegiate Athletics, have the option 

to exit the contract early.  Prior to COVID-19, the estimated financial value of the two-year 

extension was worth $18 million to the University of Minnesota and an additional year would 

bring the value to $27 million. 

 

In 2008, Aramark Educational Services, LLC was approved for the above referenced twelve-year 

Agreement for the food service program for the Twin Cities Campus by the Board of Regents.   

Aramark was selected through a competitive request for proposal process and presented the 

strongest overall food service program for the Twin Cities Campus. The Aramark Agreement will 

continue to be held to established performance measures and an annual business review, as well 

as periodic performance reviews to ensure that performance requirements are being met.  

 

 

Submitted by:  Laurie McLaughlin 

   Interim Associate Vice President 

   Auxiliary Services 

   612-624-0542 

 

 

Approval for this item requested by: 

 

 

__________________________  Date    __________________________  Date    

Michael Berthelsen     Michael Volna 

Vice President University Services   Associate Vice President & Assistant CFO 

  

08/23/2020 09/21/2020
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Dining Management Contract Extension
Twin Cities campus

Michael Berthelsen, Vice President, University Services

Amy Keran, Director, Contract Administration

Finance & Operations Committee

October 8, 2020
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Dining Management History
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Proposed Path Forward: Fall 2019
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• WHEREAS, the Board of Regents (Board) reserves authority to approve purchase of goods 

and services over $1 million; and

• WHEREAS, the existing Board-approved contract for dining services on the Twin Cities 

campus provides an option for a four-year extension beginning July 1, 2020; and

• WHEREAS, the Board approved an extension for up to two years beginning July 1, 2020; and

• WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the ability to thoroughly and meaningfully 

engage the campus community, allow their full participation, and impacted the finances of 

major dining service providers who are potential RFP respondents; and

• WHEREAS, the provision of reliable and high-quality dining services is a critical component in 

the student experience.

• NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Regents, exercising its reserved 

authority, authorizes the President to negotiate and execute an extension of the 2008-2020 

dining services agreement with Aramark Educational Services LLC up to June 30, 2023.

Resolution
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations     October 8, 2020  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Board of Regents Policy: Debt Transactions 
     

 Review   Review + Action  X Action    Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS:    Michael Volna, Associate Vice President, University Finance 
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS   
 
The purpose of this item is to act on proposed amendments to Board of Regents Policy: Debt 
Transactions. The proposed amendments are the result of a comprehensive review as part of the 
Board’s ongoing policy review process. They seek to update the policy and clarify existing practice 
related to all external debt transactions of the University. No changes have been made since the 
committee’s review in September.  
 
The primary changes proposed include: 
 

 Reference to and impact on the operations surrounding the Commercial Paper Facility. 
 Clarification of the approval of capital lease transactions. 
 Clarification and restatement of Section V. Guiding Principles. 
 The ability to use debt proceeds to fund University operating costs. Board approval would 

be required before debt proceeds could be used to fund operating costs.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Board of Regents Policy: Debt Transactions was adopted in 2004 and last amended in December 
2012. 
 
PRESIDENT’S RECOMMENDATION  
 
The President recommends adoption of the proposed amendments to Board of Regents Policy: Debt 
Transactions.  

 This is a report required by Board policy.      
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Board	of	Regents	Policy:	Debt	Transactions	
Category:	Financial	
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BOARD	OF	REGENTS	POLICY:	
Debt	Transactions		

	

SECTION	I.	SCOPE.	

This	policy	governs	the	administration's	authority	to	engage	in	debt	transactions	and	to	engage	
underwriters	and	debt	advisersadvisors.	Its	provisions	apply	to	all	external	debt	transactions	of	the	
University	of	Minnesota	(University),	regardless	of	size	or	term.		

SECTION	II.	DEFINITIONS.		

Subd.	41.	Capital	Lease.		
Capital	lease	shall	mean	a	lease	of	goods,	equipment,	or	real	estate	that	at	inception,	under	generally	
accepted	accounting	principles,	is	required	to	be	characterized	as	long-term	debt.		

Subd.	2.	Commercial	Paper.		
Commercial	Paper	shall	mean	any	form	of	unsecured	short-term	revolving	debt	obligation	with	a	maturity	
of	less	than	270	days.	

Subd.	3.	Commercial	Paper	Facility.		
Commercial	Paper	Facility	shall	mean	a	program	authorized	by	the	Board	of	Regents	(Board)	under	which,	
subject	to	a	total	maximum	amount,	one	or	more	series	of	commercial	paper	notes	may	be	issued,	reissued,	
or	paid	off.	

Subd.	64.	Core	Debt.		
Core	debt	shall	mean	any	general	obligation	bond	or	other	debt	backed	by	the	full	faith	and	credit	of	the	
University.	

Subd.	5.	Dealer.		
Dealer	shall	mean	an	entity	that	administers	the	public	issuance,	distribution,	and	re-issuance	of	
commercial	paper	notes	by	purchasing	them	from	the	issuer	and	selling	them	to	investors	through	its	
distribution	network,	thereby	assuming	responsibility	of	distributing	the	notes	to	the	public.	

Subd.	56.	Debt	Advisor.		
Debt	advisor	shall	mean	a	person	or	entity	engaged	to	advise	the	University	with	respect	to	the	planning	
and	structuring	of	debt	transactions.	
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Subd.	17.	Debt	Transactions.		
Debt	transactions	shall	mean	all	external	transactions	in	which	the	University	borrows	money	or	incurs	
obligations	that	include	or	are	directly	related	to	the	borrowing	of	money.	over	the	short	or	long	term.	Debt	
transactions	include	the	following:		

(a) issuing	bonds	or,	notes,	commercial	paper,	or	other	financing	vehicles,	whether	in	underwritten	
offerings,	competitive	sales,	or	direct	(private)	placements;		

(b) refunding	debt;	
(c) entering	into	capital	leases;		
(d) entering	into	liquidity	facilities	or	lines	of	credit;	and		
(e) engaging	in	hedging	transactions	related	to	University	debt.		

Subd.	3	8.	Hedging	Transactions.		
Hedging	transactions	shall	mean	the	use	of	instruments	(such	as	interest	rate	caps	or	swaps)	to	manage	
interest	rate	risk	in	connection	with	debt	transactions.	

Subd.	79.	Special	Purpose	Debt.		
Special	purpose	debt	shall	mean	University	debt	supported	exclusively	by	specified	revenues,	
appropriations,	or	other	funds	and	not	supported	by	the	full	faith	and	credit	of	the	University.	

Subd.	410.	Underwriter.		
Underwriter	shall	mean	an	entity	that	administers	the	public	issuance	and	distribution	of	long-term	debt	
securities	by	purchasing	them	from	the	issuer	and	selling	them	to	investors	through	its	distribution	
network,	thereby	assuming	responsibility	of	distributing	the	securities	of	the	public.	

SECTION	V	III.	GUIDING	PRINCIPLES.	

The	following	guiding	principles	shall	be	used	to	govern	the	University’s	issuance	of	debt.:	

Subd.	1.	General.		
The	University	shall	manage	the	institution’s	debt	portfolio	utilizing	various	types	of	debt	and	maintain	
administrative	guidelines	to	meet	its	strategic	objectives,	guided	by	the	following	principlesIn	general,	the	
following	goals	shall	be	pursued,	taking	into	account	all	relevant	factors	from	time	to	time:		

 maintaining	key	financial	metrics	so	as	to	assure	continued	access	to	capital	markets;	
 minimizing	University	borrowing	costs	at	acceptable	levels	of	risk	over	the	life	of	the	debt;	and	
(a) maintaining	a	portfolio	of	variable	and	fixed-rate	debt	that	is	in	the	long-term	best	interest	of	

the	University.minimize	borrowing	costs	at	acceptable	levels	of	risk	over	the	life	of	the	debt;		
(b) maintain	key	financial	metrics	to	assure	continued	access	to	capital	markets	and	manage	credit-

related	risks;		
(c) exhibit	a	maturity	profile	that	meets	liquidity	requirements	and	manages	the	balance	sheet	of	

the	institution;	and	
(d) provide	financial	and	budgetary	stability.	

Subd.	2.	Taxable	Debt.		
Taxable	debt	may	be	used	for	those	projects	with	anwhen	the	intended	use	or	other	characteristic	
thatfactors	precludes	the	use	of	tax-exempt	debt	or	when	other	financial	considerations	indicate	the	use	of	
taxable	debt	is	in	the	best	interest	of	the	University.	
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Subd.	3.	Tax-Exempt	Debt	Maturity.		
The	average	maturity	of	tax-exempt	debt	should	be	as	short	as	is	economically	feasible	for	the	project,	
generally,	not	to	exceed	the	useful	life	of	the	financed	assets,	and,	with	respect	to	tax-exempt	debt,	shall	not	
exceed	the	federally	legislated	limit	of	the	useful	life	of	the	financed	asset.	

Subd.	4.	Prohibition	Use	of	Proceeds.		
Debt	transactions	shall	not	be	used	to	fund	University	operating	costs.	Debt	shall	be	used	to	finance	the	
purchase	of	land	and	buildings,	construction	of	and	remodeling	projects	to	University	facilities,	and	
acquisition	of	and	installation	of	equipment.	Debt	may	be	not	used	to	fund	University	operating	purposes	
without	Board	approval.	

SECTION	III	IV.	RESERVATION	AND	DELEGATION	OF	AUTHORITY.	

Subd.	1.	Reservation	of	Authority	to	Issue	Debt.		
The	Board	of	Regents	(Board)	shall	have	the	exclusive	authority	and	power	to	approve	the	following	debt	
transactions:	

(a) the	issuance	of	debt;	
(b) the	establishment	of	a	Commercial	Paper	Facility;		
(c) any	increase	in	the	total	maximum	amount	authorized	for	issuance	under	a	previously	

approved	Commercial	Paper	Facility;	
(b)(d) the	refunding	of	debt,	including	the	refinancing	of	short-term	debt	issued	under	a	

Commercial	Paper	Facility	to	long-term	debt;	and	
(c)(e) capital	leasesentering	into	capital	lease	transactions	valued	at	$1,000,000	or	greater	that	

are	not	otherwise	subject	to	Board	approval	under	Board	of	Regents	Policy:	Reservation	and	
Delegation	of	Authority	or	other	Board	policy.	

Subd.	2.	Reservation	of	Authority	to	Engage	Underwriters	and	Debt	Advisors.		
The	Board	shall	have	the	exclusive	authority	and	power	to	engage	underwriters,	dealers,	and	debt	
advisersadvisors.	

(a) If	the	a	Board	approves	approved	the	issuance	of	debt	is	sold	in	a	competitive	sale,	the	
president	or	delegate	shall	report	the	identity	of	the	selected	underwriter(s)	at	the	regularly	
scheduled	Board	meeting	immediately	following	the	sale.	

(b) In	exigent	situations,	as	determined	by	the	president	or	delegate,	the	president	or	delegate	shall	
have	the	authority	to	engage	immediately	an	underwriter,	dealer,	or	debt	advisor,	but	shall	seek	
Board	approval	of	the	engagement	at	the	next	regularly	scheduled	Board	meeting.	

Subd.	3.	Delegation	of	Authority.		
The	president	or	delegate	shall	have	the	authority	and	power	to	take	all	actions	other	than	those	described	
in	Subd	1.	and	Subd	2.	to	manage	and	conduct	the	debt	transactions	of	the	University	consistent	with	Board	
policies.	Such	actions	include:	

(a) entering	into	or	terminating	liquidity	facilities,	lines	of	credit,	and	other	credit	enhancement	
strategies;	

(b) entering	into	capital	leases	with	a	value	up	to	$1,000,000;	
(b)(c) entering	into	or	terminating	hedging	transactions;	and	
(d) issuance	of	short-term	debt	authorized	under	the	Commercial	Paper	Facility	up	to	the	total	

amount	authorized	for	issuance;		
(c)(e) terminating	the	engagement	of	an	underwriter,	dealer,	or	debt	adviser.	
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SECTION	IVV.	ESTABLISHMENT	OF	RATING	TARGET	LEVELS.	

Subd.	1.	Core	Debt.		
The	Board	establishes	a	goal	of	maintaining	a	long-term	core	debt	rating	of	Aa/AA	category	category	as	
defined	by	Moody’s	Investors	Service	and	AA	category	as	defined	by	S&P’s	Global	Ratings.	The	Board	
establishes	a	goal	of	maintaining	a	short-term	core	debt	rating	of	A-1/P-1	as	defined	by	Moody’s	Investors	
Service	and	Standard	&	Poor’s,	respectivelyA-1	as	defined	by	S&P’s	Global	Ratings.	

Subd.	2.	Special	Purpose	Debt.		
Special	purpose	debt	may	be	issued	only	if	it	will	receive	an	investment	grade	credit	rating,	if	rated.	

SECTION	VI.	REPORTING.	

Subd.	1.	Annual	Report.			
The	president	or	delegate	shall	annually	provide	to	the	Board	a	Capital	Finance	and	Debt	Management	
Report.	The	report	shall	include	a	review	of	the	current	and	projected	interest	rate	environment,	current	
and	anticipated	debt	plans,	appropriate	financial	benchmarks	and	ratios,	and	other	factors	as	may	be	
appropriate	or	requested	by	the	Board	in	order	that	it	may	exercise	its	oversight	function.	

SECTION	VII.	CERTIFICATION	OF	AUTHORITY.	

As	needed	or	may	be	requested,	the	secretary	of	the	Board	shall	certify	the	authority	and	power	of	the	
president	or	delegate	to	enter	into	debt	transactions	as	provided	in	this	policy.	

REVISION	HISTORY	
	
	

Adopted:	June	11,	2004	
Amended:	December	13,	2012	
Supersedes:	Debt	Transactions,	dated	June	11,	2004;	Debt	Transactions,	dated	March	11,	1994;	Asset	and	
Debt	Management,	dated	April	12,	1991;	and	Debt	Guidelines,	dated	January	13,	1989	
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations     October 8, 2020  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     Consent Report 
     

 Review  X Review + Action   Action    Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS: Myron Frans, Senior Vice President  
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS  
 
General Contingency 
 
The purpose of this item is to review and act on allocations from General Contingency greater than 
$250,000. There are no items requiring approval this period.   
 
Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and Over   
 
The purpose of this item is to review and act on purchases of goods and services of $1,000,000 and 
over. 
 

 To Bruker Biospin PCI for an estimated $1,100,000 for 16.4T console upgrade for the Center 
for Magnetic Resonance Research (CMRR), Department of Radiology for the period of 
October 1, 2020 through April 30, 2022. The funds for this purchase are coming from the 
sponsored project’s budget under an award from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) 
High End Instrumentation Grant (1S10OD028712-01). See documentation for basis of 
supplier selection. 
 

 To Huron Consulting Group Inc. for an estimated $3,260,000 for Grants and Agreements 
Solution for approximately January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2025 for the Office of the 
Vice President for Research (OVPR). The funds for this system will be provided from OVPR 
reserve funds. Huron Consulting was selected as the result of a competitive Request for 
Proposal (RFP) process conducted by Purchasing Services. Six suppliers responded to the 
RFP. 
 

 To Thermo Fisher Scientific for an estimated $1,251,000 for an Orbitrap Tribrid Eclipse 
Mass Spectrometry System awarded for purchase for the funded project period beginning 
July 1, 2020 through June 20, 2021 for the Center for Mass Spectrometry and Proteomics 
within the Department of Biochemistry, Molecular Biology and Biophysics (BMBB). The 
funds for this purchase are coming from the approved NIH budget, with some matching 
funds supplied by supporting Colleges. See documentation for basis of supplier selection. 
 

 This is a report required by Board policy.      
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 To Vault Health for up to $8,502,000 for the purchase and processing of up to 66,000 self-
collected mail-in COVID-19 saliva test kits for assurance testing, and up to 10,000 test kits 
for response testing (if needed) to respond to COVID-19 outbreaks and/or clusters of cases. 
The cost for student assurance testing will be covered by the individual student’s health 
insurance or by the University. The cost of response testing will be paid for by the 
University. See documentation for basis of supplier selection. 

 
Real Estate Transaction 
 
The purpose of this item is to review and act on the following real estate transaction: 
 

 Amendment to 318 Commons Lease, 318 1st Avenue SW (Rochester campus) 
 

A transaction narrative sheet is included in the docket and addresses the basis for request, lease 
terms, and costs of this agreement. A site map locating the facility in Rochester is also included. 
 
Capital Budget Amendment 
 
The purpose of this item is to review and act on an amendment to the FY 2021 Annual Capital 
Improvement Budget for the following project: 
 

 Phillips-Wangensteen Building Renovation of Physical Therapy Classroom Space (Twin 
Cities campus) 
 

A project data sheet is included in the docket and addresses the basis for request, project scope, 
cost estimate, funding, and schedule for this project. A site map of the project on the Twin Cities 
campus and visuals are also included. 
 
Capital Budget Amendment and Schematic Designs 
 
The purpose of this item is to review and act on an amendment to the FY 2021 Annual Capital 
Improvement Budget and schematic designs for the following project:  
 

 Masonic Institute for the Developing Brain - Parkway South Ramp Expansion (Twin Cities 
campus) 

 
A project data sheet is included in the docket and addresses the basis for request, project scope, 
cost estimate, funding, and schedule for the project. A site map locating the project near the Twin 
Cities campus and visuals are also in the docket. 
 
Schematic Designs 
 
The purpose of this item is to review and act on schematic designs for the following project:  
 

 Phillips-Wangensteen Building First Floor Clinic to Office Renovation (Twin Cities campus) 
 
A project data sheet is in the docket and addresses the basis for request, project scope, cost 
estimate, funding, and schedule for the project. A site map locating the project on the Twin Cities 
campus is also in the docket. 
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Employment Agreement 
 
The purpose of this item is to seek approval for the following employment agreement and 
appointment: 
 

 Chris Cramer as Vice President for Research 
 
Sale of Radio Station KUMD Assets 
 
The purpose of this item is to approve the sale of assets and rights for Radio Station KUMD for 
$175,000 and other non-cash consideration.  

The President recommends that the appropriate administrative officers receive authorization to 
execute an Asset Purchase Agreement (APA), pursuant to which the University will agree to sell to 
Duluth-Superior Area Educational Television Corporation, operating as a television telecaster in 
northern Minnesota under the call sign WDSE, certain assets and rights, including a Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) license to operate and broadcast, for $175,000 (the Sale) upon 
the FCC’s approval of the transfer of the license to the purchaser as contemplated in the APA and 
the occurrence of certain other agreed upon closing conditions. 

A transaction narrative sheet is included in the docket and addresses the buyer's use of the KUMD 
call sign. The buyer will not be using the KUMD call sign after the closing and the transfer of the 
broadcast license. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
Approvals are sought in compliance with Board of Regents policy as follows: 
 

 General Contingency: Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Article I, Section VII, Subd. 1. 
 Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and Over: Reservation and Delegation of 

Authority, Article I, Section VII, Subd. 6. 
 Lease Transactions: Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Article I, Section VIII, Subd. 2  
 Capital Budget Amendments: Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Article I, Section VIII, 

Subd. 8 
 Schematic Designs: Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Article I, Section VIII, Subd. 9.  
 Employment Agreement: Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Article I, Section IV, Subd. 

1 
 Sale of Real Property: Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Article I, Section VIII, Subd. 1. 

 
PRESIDENT’S RECOMMENDATION  
 
The President recommends approval of the Consent Report. 
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Fiscal Year 2021
(7/1/2020-6/30/2021)

 
Recipient Amount Balance Purpose

1 FY21 General Contingency Allocation $1,000,000

2 Carryforward from FY20 to FY21 $2,055,475 $3,055,475

5 New items this reporting period:

6 Capital Project Management ($74,578) $2,980,897
Closeout Eastcliff generator, chimney and patio repairs 

(committed FY18).

7 Current Balance $2,980,897

* Items $250,000 or more subject to Board approval.

General Contingency

FY20 - Oct, 2020

Page 101 of 137



Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and over 

To Bruker Biospin PCI for an estimated $1,100,000 for a 16.4T console upgrade for the Center 

for Magnetic Resonance Research (CMRR), Department of Radiology for the period of October 

1, 2020 through April 30, 2022. 

The Center for Magnetic Resonance Research (CMRR) is upgrading the 

console/operating system of our 16. 4T MRI This upgrade will allow CMRR to continue 

utilizing our current equipment for high-field imaging to the optimal extent. 

This is a highly specialized piece of equipment and Bruker is the only company that 

makes a magnet console that can integrate with our existing magnet and offer the level of 

performance that we need to get the most out of this system This equipment was 

originally purchased from Varian, Inc. but has since ended their magnet operations. 

The funds for this purchase are coming from the sponsored project's budget under an 

award from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) High End Instrumentation Grant. 

Submitted by: Jeramy Kulesa 

Center for Magnetic Resonance Research 
612-625-8847
ande2445@umn.edu

Approval for this item requested by: 

� 
Jakub Tolar, M.D., Ph.D
Dean of the Medical School
Vice President for Clinical Affairs
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Rationale for Exception to Competitive Bidding 

This purchase was not competitively bid because this is a highly specialized piece of equipment 
and Bruker is the only company that makes a magnet console that can integrate with an existing 
magnet and offer the level of performance that we needed to get the most out of this system. 

During contract negotiations the department was able to secure a 25% discount on the list price. 

The Director of Purchasing and the University Controller concluded that the process used 
resulted in a fair and reasonable price to the University. 
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Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and over 

To Huron Consulting Group Inc. for an estimated $3,260,000 for Grants and Agreements Solution for the 
Office of the Vice President for Research (OVPR) for the period of  January 1, 2021 through December 
31, 2025. 

The University currently uses a grant proposal tracking system created in 1998 to aid in proposal 
budget creation and project approvals. This purchase will replace the antiquated system and add 
functionality already in place at our peer institutions for faculty and staff to create, endorse, and 
submit grant proposals to the federal government (and other sponsors) electronically, as well as 
share data with other institutional systems, including Peoplesoft financials, and human subjects 
and animal subjects approval systems. The new system will also provide tools to expedite award 
review and acceptance, support subaward (subcontract) issuance and management, and the 
tracking of material transfer agreements, confidentiality agreements, and other specialty 
agreements.  

The system will impact all aspects of grants management from academic departments, central 
departments and compliance offices.  There will be greater transparency, increased system 
integrations and improved data validation and reporting. 

Huron Consulting was selected as the result of a competitive Request for Proposal (RFP) process 
conducted in accordance with the Board of Regents purchasing policy.  Six suppliers responded 
to the RFP.  The finalist was selected for its ability to meet the most important of the 
technological and business requirements, compliance with University security policies and 
system usability. 

The funds for this system will be provided via a residual balance remaining from the Discovery 
phase of the project ($400,000) and the balance from OVPR reserve funds. 

Submitted by: Pamela Webb 
Office of Sponsored Projects Administration 
200 Oak Street, SE, Suite 450 
Minneapolis, MN 55455 
pwebb@umn.edu 
847-736-9322 (cell) 

Approval for this item requested by: 

9/16/20 
Christopher J. Cramer, Ph.D. 
Vice President for Research 

Date 
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Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and over 

To Thermo Fisher Scientific for an estimated  $1,251,000 for an Orbitrap Tribrid Eclipse 
Mass Spectrometry System for the Center for Mass Spectrometry and Proteomics within 
the Department of Biochemistry, Molecular Biology and Biophysics (BMBB) for the 
period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.  

The Center for Mass Spectrometry and Proteomics (CMSP) has been awarded an 
NIH S10 High End Instrumentation award to update critical instrumentation in 
our core research facility. This unique instrumentation is state-of-the-art and 
versatile for a multitude of applications which will broaden research scope and 
enable new discoveries at the UMN.  

The funded grant will support ongoing research projects within the CMSP core 
facility, which supports research from dozens of UMN investigators. Progress on 
these projects depends on access to this instrumentation and its unique 
capabilities.  Furthermore, the instrument will be housed in the CMSP, which is 
an approved UMN Internal Sales Organization (ISO)/External Sales 
Organization (ESO) and is dependent on fees collected for services, including 
those offered through the instrument in question. The grant was approved for 
funding by the NIH for the purchase of this specific system, given its unique 
capabilities to support requirements of UMN researchers. 

The funds for this purchase are coming from the approved NIH budget, with some 
matching funds supplied by supporting Colleges.  Funds are available and 
approved for FY21.  

Submitted by: Tim Griffin, PhD, Professor, BMBB, and Faculty Director, CMSP 
6-155 Jackson Hall
Phone: (612) 624-5249
Fax: (612) 625-2163

Approval for this item requested by: 

 
Tammy Price for Jakub Tolar, M.D., Ph.D
Dean of the Medical School
Vice President for Clinical Affairs

Date 
9/18/20
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Purchase of Goods and Services $1,000,000 and over 

To Vault Health for up to $8,502,000 for the purchase and processing of up to 66,000 self-
collected mail-in COVID-19 saliva test kits for assurance testing, and up to 10,000 test kits for 
response testing (if needed) to respond to COVID-19 outbreaks and/or clusters of cases. 

Our core public health/clinical COVID-19 testing strategy, previously reviewed with the 
Board of Regents in July, is designed for persons with COVID-19 symptoms, those who 
have been in contact with someone who has tested positive, or those who are part of a 
public health investigation. The University of Minnesota (University) is seeking to enter 
into a contract with Vault Health to create an assurance testing program for University 
students, as well as expand our testing capacity for responding to case clusters and/or 
outbreaks on our campuses. The University’s contract will utilize pricing and terms 
previously negotiated by the State of Minnesota. 

The contract with Vault will provide for the purchase and processing of one optional 
assurance test per student, up to 66,000 tests at $116.15 per test. This assurance testing 
will provide testing access for those students who are concerned about a possible 
exposure situation but who have not been contacted by local or state public health 
representatives.  

Additionally, the contract with Vault will provide for the purchase and processing of up 
to 10,000 saliva tests at $83.60 per test, for response situations. The additional response 
testing capacity will allow us to supplement our existing public health/clinical testing 
nasal swab operations in situations when a large group of people require rapid testing 
based on public health investigations of clusters or outbreaks on one of our campuses. 

The State of Minnesota, through the MN COVID-19 Testing Workgroup, has recently 
entered into a contract with a saliva testing company, Vault Health, to provide and pay 
for all faculty and staff to receive one COVID-19 assurance test. The State has also put 
the same program in place for K-12 educators and staff in Minnesota. 

The cost for student assurance testing will be covered by the individual student’s health 
insurance or by the University. The cost of response testing will be paid for by the 
University. 

 

Submitted by:  Jill DeBoer 
Director, Health Emergency Response Office 
Phone: (612) 626-6770 
Email: jdeboer@umn.edu 

 
Approval for this item requested by: 
 
   
Michael Berthelsen 
Vice President, University Services 

 Date 
09/25/2020
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Rationale for Exception to Competitive Bidding 

This purchase was not competitively bid because Vault Health was selected by the State of 
Minnesota based on the "wrap around" services that complement the laboratory portion 
of the COVID testing process and competitive negotiated price for that package. This 
testing package has been made available to K-12 personnel in Minnesota, as well as 
daycare providers. This same testing package for our staff and faculty is now included in 
the contract between the State of Minnesota and Vault Health. We are purchasing 
additional testing access for our students so that all members of the University of 
Minnesota community have access to the same testing resource - one test to use at their 
discretion.  

The University’s contract will utilize pricing and terms previously negotiated by the State 
of Minnesota. 

The Director of Purchasing and the University Controller concluded that the process used 
resulted in a fair and reasonable price to the University. 
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AMENDMENT TO 318 COMMONS LEASE 

318 1ST AVENUE SW, ROCHESTER 

(ROCHESTER CAMPUS) 
 

 

1.  Recommended Action 

 

The President recommends that the appropriate administrative officers receive authorization to 

execute an amendment to the lease to add an additional 4,687 square feet to the current lease 

premises and renovate the existing second floor space. 

 

2.  Description of Leased Premises 

 

The current leased premises consist of 98 apartment units and 26,713 square feet of office, 

classroom and student space at the 318 Commons Building located at 318 1st Avenue SW. The 

additional space consisting of 800 square feet on the lower level, 3,627 square feet on the first floor, 

and 260 square feet on the second floor will be added to the leased premises upon completion of first 

floor improvements to be completed by the end of 2020 for a new total of 31,400 square feet. The 

new lower level and first floor space was a former restaurant that will be reconfigured to serve as a 

student lounge. UMR will also lease four (4) parking stalls at 318 Commons for UMR’s exclusive 

use at $150/stall per month. 

 

3.  Basis for Request 
  

In March 2019, the Board of Regents endorsed UMR’s Five Year Enrollment Plan, including a 

vision for growth for this start-up campus that began serving students in 2009.  In spite of COVID-

19, the Bold milestone of 900 students, projected for Fall 2021, has been attained a year early and 

the campus is on track for additional growth to reach the 1,000 student target in advance of the 

expected timeline (fall 2023). The enrollment plan identified the need to accommodate this growth 

with expanded campus facilities (P3/leased), adding student housing, active learning classrooms, and 

faculty offices with collaborative space for student interaction. An RFP was issued in 2019 for a P3 

facility that would meet all of the identified needs in partnership with the YMCA, which currently 

provides recreation facilities and programming for UMR students. In January 2020, a firm was 

chosen to lead a P3 project, but when the COVID pandemic surfaced the YMCA paused their 

participation. Upon further analysis, in July 2020, UMR decided to pause the project because of the 

Y’s withdrawal and other COVID related uncertainties.  

 

Within the needs defined in the RFP, relocating faculty space is the most urgent because the current 

lease for the building that houses faculty expires July 31, 2021. Although an option exists to extend 

the lease one year, the owner of the building plans to ultimately demolish the building to make way 

for a new facility. Simultaneously, a restaurant in 318 Commons, UMR’s primary housing facility 

for students, terminated their lease, providing the opportunity for UMR to expand its presence in the 

building. This project allows UMR to move the student lounge currently in 318 Commons into the 

renovated restaurant space and provide campus food options through a food service contractor. UMR 

currently does not have dining plan options. The existing student lounge will be renovated to provide 

faculty offices and student study space with excellent proximity to first year students in 318 

Commons as a 5-7 year interim plan. Housing, recreation, and other academic space needs included 

in the original RFP will be addressed as needed through other short term leases.  
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4.  Details of Transaction   

  

The amendment to the University’s lease at 318 Commons will add an additional 4,687 square feet 

of space onto the leased premises of which 4,427 square feet was formerly occupied by a restaurant 

on the lower level and first floor. This former restaurant space will be reconfigured to accommodate 

a new student lounge which is current located in exiting leased space on the second floor. Once the 

student lounge is relocated to the first floor the second floor will be renovated to accommodate new 

faculty offices, conference rooms, “Just Ask” and collaboration space. 

 

This lease amendment does not change the term of the lease.  The lease expires on July 31, 2027 

with one, five-year option for renewal.   

 

The landlord will provide the University an allowance of $2.00 per square foot on the total new 

leased premises square footage of 31,400 square feet that can be used for alterations requested by the 

University.  

 

5.  Lease Costs  

 

The base rent for the additional space will be the same as the current base rent for the non-apartment 

leased premises, which is $20.27 per rentable square foot (RSF) and increases 3% annually. The 

University also pays as additional rent its pro-rata share of operating expenses, common area 

maintenance costs (CAM), and property taxes for the building on the non-apartment space, as well 

as electric and custodial costs for the lower level and first floor space.  

 

The current Operating/CAM/Real Estate expenses for the non-apartment leased premises are $9.33 

per RSF. The total additional rent and operating costs associated with this lease amendment is 

approximately $1,094,000 over the remaining term of the lease. 

 

The Landlord will be completing the design and leasehold improvements to renovate the first floor 

and second floor space for occupancy by the University at an estimated cost of approximately 

$2,500,000. The project consist of updating the first floor space into a student lounge and a complete 

renovation of the second floor.  

 

Capital Project Management has been engaged by UMR to oversee the planning and construction for 

the leasehold improvement projects.  

 

The total cost of the additional space and parking stalls over the initial term including the 

University’s leasehold improvement funding is approximately $3,531,000 million.   

 

6.  Source of Funds   

 

UMR will fund the on-going lease costs through UMR’s Campus Operating Budget, which will be 

partially offset by the termination of the current lease for faculty office space in the Paine building.  

 

The University intends to request use of City of Rochester sales tax revenue dedicated for higher 

education purposes to fund the leasehold improvement project of approximately $2,500,000. 
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7.  Recommendations    

 

The above-described real estate transaction is appropriate: 

 

             

Julie Tonneson, Interim Senior Vice President for Finance & Operations 

 

 

             

Lori J. Carrell, Chancellor  
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Capital Budget Amendment: PWB 2 Physical Therapy Classroom Renovation 
Twin Cities Campus 

Project No. 01-144-20-2177 
 

 
1. Basis for Project:  

Classrooms for the Division of Physical Therapy are currently located on levels 2 and 5 of the 
Children's Rehab Building. These rooms are too small and the facilities overall do not meet 
current Physical Therapy teaching standards; the classrooms and support spaces must be 
relocated for accreditation and an anticipated increase in class size. 
 
Their proposed relocation to level 2 of the Phillips-Wangensteen Building is adjacent to the 
new Health Sciences Education Center. This move will further consolidate teaching space 
into the Health Sciences campus core, a clear benefit for students and faculty. 
 

2. Scope of Project:  

The renovation will include 6,800 SF of classroom and support space with retractable 
partitions to accommodate different class sizes, storage space, a faculty touchdown office, 
and main reception space. The project will include new ceiling systems and lighting, 
mechanical and electrical improvements, new floor and wall finishes, and card reader access.  

 
3. Master Plan: 

The project complies with the Twin Cities Campus Master Plan dated March 2009.   
 

4. Environmental Issues: 

The space has recently been renovated and no significant environmental issues are 
anticipated. There is a potential need for abatement in ductwork; the project budget includes 
a line item for this.  
 

5. Cost Estimate: 
Construction Cost $2,038,400 
Non-Construction Cost   $   669,600 
Total Project Cost $2,708,000 

 
6. Capital Funding: 

Departmental Funds $2,708,000 
Total Capital Funding $2,708,000 

 
7. Capital Budget Approvals 

 
This project was included as a potential addition to the FY2021 Capital Budget. A Capital 
Budget Amendment for this project is requested so that construction can proceed.  
 
 

8. Annual Operating and Maintenance Cost: 

Annual Operating and Maintenance Costs are estimated at $12.83/SF. 
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9. Project Schedule: 
Proposed Design Completion: February 2021  
Proposed Substantial Completion: November 2021 
 

10. Project Team: 
Architect:  U+B Architecture & Design                                      
Contractor:  TBD  

 
11. Recommendation: 

The above described project scope of work, cost, funding, and schedule is appropriate: 
 
 

 
 

Rachel T.A. Croson, Executive Vice President and Provost 
 
 
       
                                                                                                               

Julie Tonneson, Interim Senior Vice President for Finance and Operations  
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09.06.2020CBA: PWB 2: Physical Therapy Classroom Renovation
Project No:  01-144-20-2177

LOCATION MAP SECOND FLOOR 

SECOND FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN
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Capital Budget Amendment and Schematic Design:  
MIDB – Parkway South Ramp Expansion 

 Twin Cities Campus 
   Project No. 01-000-19-1844 

 
1. Basis for Project      

The purpose of this project is to repair, modernize, and expand the newly purchased Parkway 
South Ramp (PSR) acquired with the purchase of the Shriners Hospital located at 2025 East 
River Parkway.  
 
Current projections show insufficient parking capacity on the Masonic Institute for the 
Developing Brain (MIDB) site. The College of Education and Human Development 
and Medical School have confirmed that the Institute is planned for full occupancy upon 
completion of its renovation; the majority of staff for the new facility currently park on the East 
and West Banks.  
 
This scope will help provide the required parking counts for MIDB staff and patient/visitor 
needs, along with improvements to ensure appropriate management of the ramp. It will 
address anticipated parking shortage and neighborhood impact after MIDB opens, help to 
reduce shuttle costs, and avoid operational and financial impacts if the ramp expansion were 
to be delayed until MIDB is in operation. 
 

2. Scope of Project 

The existing ramp has an additional level suitable for parking (built during initial ramp 
construction) currently inaccessible to vehicles and pedestrians. This project adds access to 
that level; it will also add control access (gated) systems and miscellaneous repairs. 

 
3. Master Plan  

Although the project site was not anticipated in the 2009 Campus Master Plan, the MIDB and 
MIDB-PSR project aligns with important components of that planning document. Specifically, 
the Community Connections chapter states, “Within the plan’s horizon there may be additional 
acquisitions that are unforeseen at this time. Such activity would take advantage of specific 
opportunities for strategic purposes.” The 2009 Campus Master Plan guides a number of land 
acquisition scenarios, including “properties that can be adapted to accommodate expanding 
University programs.” 
 

4. Environmental Issues 

An engineering hazardous materials survey was completed for the site in 2008. That report 
concluded that no building materials sampled from the site were determined to be asbestos-
containing materials.  

 
5. Cost Estimate 

Construction Cost $3,490,000 
Non-Construction Cost   $   510,000 
Total Project (Renovation) Cost $4,000,000  

 
  

Page 115 of 137



6. Capital Funding 
University Debt $3,600,000 
Parking and Transportation Services (PTS) $400,000 
Total Capital Funding $4,000,000 
 
Note: Debt service over time is expected to be equal to or less than an alternate 
solution of a transit shuttle between the Institute and Minneapolis campus. 

 
7. Capital Budget Approvals 

$750,000 of the $4 million total capital funding required for the project was included in the 
Parking and Transportation Services (PTS) portion of the Annual Capital Budget but the 
decision to move forward with the expansion of the MIDB ramp had not yet been made. This 
Capital Budget Amendment is needed to allow the expansion to occur concurrently with the 
MIDB project. Therefore, a Capital Budget Amendment is requested to the FY2021 Annual 
Capital Budget. 

 
8. Annual Operating and Maintenance Cost 

The annual operating and maintenance costs for the MIDB ramp will be funded by PTS from 
parking revenue. 

 
9. Time Schedule 

Proposed Design Completion: December 2020  
Proposed Substantial Completion: October 2021 
Occupancy November 2021 

 
10. Project Team 

This project will be delivered via Design-Build. 
 
Designer (Architect and Structural Engineer): HGA and Palanisami                                      
Contractor: Knutson Construction 

 
11. Recommendation 

The above described project scope of work, cost, funding, and schedule is appropriate: 
 

 
 

                                                                                                                  

 Rachel T.A. Croson, Executive Vice President and Provost 
 
 

                                                                                                                  

 Julie Tonneson, Interim Senior Vice President for Finance and Operations 
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 22 September 2020 1 

    Schematic Design: PWB 1 Clinic to Office Renovation  
Twin Cities Campus 

Project No. 01-144-20-2259 
 

 
1. Basis for Project      

The project includes the renovation of former clinic space on level 1 of the Phillips-
Wangensteen Building (PWB), suites 1-400 thru 1-455 into office space for the Medical 
School. Vacating their existing office on level 4 will provide an opportunity to later renovate 
the remaining unfinished space into teaching labs and a “front door” for the Medical School 
Admissions Office to align with the new Health Science Education Center Building completed 
earlier this year. 
 

2. Scope of Project      

The project will renovate former clinic space into 5,180 SF of office space, including faculty 
offices, 16 open workstations, conference spaces, and common break and copy/work areas. 
The project will include new ceiling systems and lighting, mechanical and electrical 
improvements, new floor and wall finishes, new furnishings, and card reader access.  
 

3. Master Plan  

The project complies with the Twins Cities Campus Master Plan dated March 2009. 
 
4. Environmental Issues 

The project team anticipates encountering asbestos-containing material in pipe insulation and 
floor tile. The project budget contains a line item for abatement work. 

 
5. Cost Estimate  

Construction Cost $1,453,300 
Non-Construction Cost   $   702,360 
Total Project Cost $2,155,660 
 

6. Capital Funding 
Departmental Funds $2,155,660 
Total $2,155,660 

 
7. Capital Budget Approvals 

The Board of Regents approved a Capital Budget Amendment for this project at its September 
2020.  
 

8. Annual Operating and Maintenance Cost 

Annual Operating and Maintenance Costs are estimated at $12.83/SF.  
 
9. Time Schedule 

Substantial Completion: January 2021 
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10. Project Team 

Architect:  U+B Architecture & Design 
Contractor:  TBD  

 
11. Recommendation 

The above described project scope of work, cost, funding, and schedule is appropriate: 
 
 

 
 

Rachel T.A. Croson, Executive Vice President and Provost 
 
 
       
                                                                                                               

Julie Tonneson, Interim Senior Vice President for Finance and Operations 
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Schematic Design: PWB 1: Renovation of Clinic Space to Office Space
Project No:  01-144-20-2259

08.06.2020

LOCATION MAP LOCATION PLAN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Page 120 of 137



Finance & Operations Committee 
October 8, 2020 Consent Report 

 
Personnel Appointment  
 
Pending approval by the Board of Regents, the appointment of Christopher J. Cramer as Vice President for 
Research will be modified to extend beyond the term date of November 12, 2020, and to align with all of 
the other senior leaders who report directly to, and who serve at the pleasure of, the president, effective 
November 13, 2020.  
 
Position Overview  
 
The Vice President for Research is responsible for providing vision and leadership to the University’s 
research programs, providing institutional research support, and representing the University’s interests on 
its campuses and to external constituencies. The person in this position serves as the institution's chief 
research officer overseeing research support and services at the University's five campuses, providing 
guidance to individual researchers, and managing the systemwide research enterprise. The Vice President 
for Research will explore and support new areas for research and oversee systemwide planning efforts for 
research facilities and support services in collaboration with the Executive Vice President and Provost and 
the Vice President for Clinical Affairs. The person in this role will help develop innovative approaches to 
enhance research productivity and encourage university-industry partnerships; coordinate multidisciplinary 
research programs; and represent the University of Minnesota to local, regional, national, and international 
constituencies, as well as to federal and other funding agencies. This position oversees the responsible 
planning, stewardship, management, and accountability of all fiscal, capital, and human resources of the 
units that report to the Office of the Vice President for Research. As leader of the Office of the Vice President 
for Research, the Vice President for Research bears ultimate responsibility for policies and procedures 
regarding intellectual property, technology transfer, commercialization, research ethics and regulatory 
compliance, especially as it pertains to animal research subjects, human research participants, and clinical 
research activities.  
 
Appointee’s Background and Qualifications  
 
As the University Vice President for Research since November 12, 2018, and immediately prior as associate 
dean for research and planning in the College of Science and Engineering, Christopher J. Cramer has 
contributed substantially to University’s academic and research mission.  
 
Chris earned his A.B. from Washington University in St. Louis and his Ph.D. from the University of Illinois. 
Chris’ professional career began with four years of service as an officer in the United States Army, including 
combat duty in Operation Desert Storm. He joined the University of Minnesota in 1992 and he is now a 
Distinguished McKnight University Professor in the Department of Chemistry. He has served as the director 
of both undergraduate and graduate studies for the Chemistry program, and he has received both the 
University’s Morse-Alumni Undergraduate and the Postbaccalaureate, Graduate, and Professional 
Education teaching awards. Since 2013, he has served as associate dean for academic affairs, and then 
associate dean for research and planning, in the College of Science and Engineering. Professor Cramer also 
chaired the Faculty Consultative Committee (FCC) in 2011-2012.  
 
From 1992-2018, Chris was awarded as principal or co-principal investigator approximately $14 million in 
individual and small-team grant support from such agencies as the U.S. Army Research Office, the National 
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Science Foundation, the Department of Energy, and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, among 
several others. From 2012 to 2017 he served as director of a multi-institutional Department of Energy center 
focused on scientific discovery through advanced computing. He has been recognized as a fellow by the 
American Chemical Society, as well as by the Alfred P. Sloan and John Simon Guggenheim foundations, and 
he is author of the textbook Essentials of Computational Chemistry in addition to a popular massive open 
online course, Statistical Molecular Thermodynamics. 
 
An outstanding teacher, researcher and administrator, Chris Cramer was hired as Vice President for 
Research through a competitive, internal search process at the University in 2018. Then-President Eric Kaler 
appointed a representative search committee that included a dean, eight faculty members (including two 
Regents Professors and the Chair of the Faculty Consultative Committee at the time), a P&A staff and a Ph.D. 
student representative, the executive director of the NRRI at UMD, and Boston Scientific’s vice president 
for research and development. Members of the University community were encouraged to nominate 
candidates, which they did, and those nominations and applications were reviewed before candidates were 
invited to confidential, first round interviews. Based on those interviews, Chris was invited to serve as a 
public finalist in the search process. As a finalist in the pool, Chris participated in a public forum (offered 
both in person and online) that involved an open Q&A process, as well as in small group interviews with 
targeted stakeholder groups, and members of the University community were asked to submit evaluations 
which helped inform the president’s decision. After consultation with faculty and other stakeholders, Chris 
was offered a term contract to ensure stability during the presidential transition. 
 
Recommended Salary and Appointment Type  
 
Christopher J. Cramer’s current annual 12-month salary as Vice President for Research for FY21 is $329,875, 
subject to the current 10% pay reduction taken by members of the President’s Cabinet. His appointment as 
Vice President for Research will be extended beyond the term date of November 12, 2020, and continue at 
his current salary. It will also continue to be a 100%-time, A-term (12-month), L-type (limited) appointment, 
reporting to and serving at the pleasure of the President. The full employment agreement between the 
University of Minnesota and Chris Cramer is attached as an exhibit.  

 
Individually Negotiated Terms of Employment or Separation Agreements  
 
There are no individually negotiated terms of employment or separation agreements.  
 
President’s Recommendation  
 
The President recommends that Vice President for Research Christopher J. Cramer’s appointment as Vice 
President for Research be modified to extend beyond the term date of November 12, 2020, and to align 
with all of the other senior leaders who report directly to, and who serve at the pleasure of, the president, 
effective November 13, 2020.  
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EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is entered into as of this 23rd day of September, 2020, by and 

between Regents of the University of Minnesota, a Minnesota constitutional educational corporation (the 

“University'), and Christopher J. Cramer (“Christopher J. Cramer," "you”).  

 

WHEREAS, the University wishes to employ Christopher J. Cramer as the Vice President for 

Research and Christopher J. Cramer wishes to accept employment as Vice President for Research;  

 

 WHEREAS, this Employment Agreement is subject to the approval of the Board of Regents of the 

University of Minnesota and the completion of a background check satisfactory to the University;  

 

THEREFORE, the University and Christopher J. Cramer agree as follows, subject to the approval of 

the Board of Regents:  

 

I. EMPLOYMENT TERM AND DUTIES 

 

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and University Policies and Procedures, the 

University appoints Christopher J. Cramer as the Vice President for Research and he agrees to be so 

employed by the University commencing on November 13, 2020. The Vice President for Research is a 100 

percent time, 12-month, L appointment in the professional and academic personnel classification who 

serves as an at will employee at the pleasure of the President. As such, you report to and serve at the 

pleasure of the President and your appointment may be terminated at any time without advance 

notification.  

 

II. DUTIES  

 

During the term of your employment as Vice President for Research you will diligently and 

conscientiously devote your full-time attention and best efforts in performing and discharging the duties 

of Vice President for Research as they are set forth in the job description for this position including, but 

not limited to, the following duties:  

 

A. Provide vision and leadership to the University's research programs, providing institutional 

research support, and representing the University's interests on its five campuses;  

 

B. Serve as the University's chief research officer overseeing research support and services at 

the University's campuses;   

 

C. Work with academic leaders, deans, and faculty across the campuses to explore and support 

new areas for research;  

 

D. Leads systemwide planning efforts for research facilities and support services in 

collaboration with the Executive Vice President and Provost and the Vice President for 

Clinical Affairs;  
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E. Supervise the responsible planning, stewardship, management, and accountability of all 

fiscal, capital, and human resources of the units that report to the Office of the Vice President 

for Research;  

 

F. Oversee and bear ultimate responsibility for policies and procedures regarding intellectual 

property, technology transfer, commercialization, research ethics, and regulatory 

compliance, especially as it pertains to animal research subjects, human research 

participants, and clinical research activities; and  

 

G.  Perform such other duties as related to your employment position and assigned to you by 

your appointing authority.  

  

III. PERFORMANCE 

 

In accordance with University Policy, you will receive regular annual performance evaluations and, 

in accordance with University Policy, you will receive a broader systemic review of your performance no 

later than the end of your first year in the position.  

 

IV. COMPENSATION 

 

A.  Subject to the terms of this Agreement for all services provided by you on behalf of the 

University, the University shall pay you an annual salary of Three Hundred Twenty-Nine 

Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy Five and No/100 Dollars ($329,875.00).  

 

B.  All base salary shall be paid in accordance with the University's regular payroll procedures 

for Professional and Administrative employees and shall be subject to withholding for 

applicable federal and state income taxes, federal social security taxes, and other applicable 

taxes and deductions.  

 

C.  In accordance with University Policies and Procedures, you shall be eligible for salary 

increases on an annual basis based upon the evaluation of the appointing authority or 

his/her designee.  

 

D.  The base salary is subject to furloughs, pay freezes, salary reductions or other adjustments 

to the same extent they are required of other employees of the University.  

 

V. BENEFITS 

  

The University shall provide you with a benefits program as provided generally for its Professional 

and Administrative employees as described in its Policies and Procedures. These programs shall be subject 

to amendments and modifications by the University. 
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VI. SEPARATION 

 

A. Your appointment as Vice President for Research is an L appointment which means you serve at 

the pleasure of your appointing authority. Your appointment may be terminated without any 

required notice period.  

 

B.  In the event you are separated from your administrative position, you may be eligible for certain 

benefits provided by the University, in accordance with University policy. Any exception from or 

waiver of University policy related to your separation must be approved by the Board of Regents.  

 

VII. UNIVERSITY POLICIES AND GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 

A.  Your appointment is subject to the University's policies and procedures that govern your 

position, which may be amended from time to time.  

 

B.  Amendment. Any amendment to this Agreement shall be in a writing executed and delivered by 

the parties.  

 

C. Parties In Interest/Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and the benefits and 

obligations provided for herein shall inure to the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal 

representatives, successors, assigns, transferees or donees, as the case may be. No portion of 

this Agreement shall be assignable without the prior written consent of the other party.  

 

D.  Effect of Prior Agreements. This Agreement is intended by the parties as the final and binding 

expression of their contract and agreement and as the complete and exclusive statement of the 

terms thereof. This Agreement supersedes and revokes all prior negotiations, representations, 

and agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter hereof.  

 

E.  Enforceability. If any provision contained herein shall be deemed or declared unenforceable, 

invalid, or void, the same shall not impair any of the other provisions contained herein, which 

shall be enforced in accordance with their respective terms.  

 

F.  Construction. The headings preceding and labeling the sections of this Agreement are for the 

purpose of identification only and shall not in any event be employed or used for the purpose of 

construction or interpretation of any portion of this Agreement. No waiver by any party of any 

default or nonperformance hereunder shall be deemed a waiver of any subsequent default or 

nonperformance. As used herein and where necessary, the singular shall include the plural and 

vice versa, and masculine, feminine and neuter expressions shall be interchangeable.  

 

VIII. BOARD OF REGENTS APPROVAL  

 

This agreement is subject to the approval of the Board of Regents and a background check that 

is satisfactory to the University.  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the 

date first shown above.  

 

 

By: _________________________________   

Christopher J. Cramer  

 

 

 

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  

 

 

By:      

       Joan T.A. Gabel 

       President 

Eric W. Kaler President  

 

 

Approved as to Form and Execution 

 

By: _________________________________ 

Douglas Peterson  

General Counsel  
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Sale of Radio Station KUMD Assets 

1. Recommended Action

The President recommends that the appropriate administrative officers receive authorization to 

execute an Asset Purchase Agreement (the “APA”), pursuant to which the University will agree 

to sell to Duluth-Superior Area Educational Television Corporation, operating as a television 

telecaster in northern Minnesota under the call sign WDSE, certain assets and rights, including a 

Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) license to operate and broadcast, for $175,000 

(the “Sale”) upon the FCC’s approval of the transfer of the license to the purchaser as 

contemplated in the APA and the occurrence of certain other agreed upon closing conditions.  

2. Background

The Board of Regents considered and authorized the Sale at its March, 2020 meeting, subject to 

the administration clarifying the purchaser’s right and obligation to use the KUMD call sign 

when operating and broadcasting under the FCC license and other assets to be transferred in the 

Sale.  

Subject to the approval of the Board of Regents and the purchaser’s Board of Directors, the 

University and the purchaser conditionally have agreed that after the closing of the Sale and 

transfer of the FCC license, the purchaser will not have a right to operate or broadcast under the 

KUMD call sign.  The proposed APA obligates the purchaser to obtain FCC approval for a 

substitute call sign to operate and broadcast under the to-be-transferred FCC license.  

Since the Board of Regents considered the proposed transaction, two other material terms were 

added to the proposed APA.   

First, the purchaser would be obligated to only operate the radio station as a noncommercial 

station for two (2) years after the closing date of the Sale. The buyer could cease operations but it 

could not operate the radio station as a commercial station. 

Second, the purchaser would enhance the purchase consideration, agreeing to broadcast on the 

radio station twice daily for one year after the closing date, and at no cost to the University, a ten 

(10) second spot promoting the Duluth campus of the University, its faculty, staff and students 
and its programs and activities.

The financial terms of the proposed transaction have not changed since March, 2020. 
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3. Recommendation

The above-described transaction is appropriate: 

Rachel Croson, Executive Vice President and Provost 

Julie Tonneson, Interim Senior Vice President for Finance and Operations 
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BOARD OF REGENTS 

DOCKET ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

 
Finance & Operations  October 8, 2020 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Information Items 
     

 Review   Review + Action   Action   X Discussion  

 
 
 
PRESENTERS:   Myron Frans, Senior Vice President  
 
PURPOSE & KEY POINTS  
 
A. FY 2020 Real Estate Report 
 
The FY 2020 Real Estate Report lists the real estate transactions that were approved by the Board 
in FY 2020. Transactions included within the report are those that required Board approval.  
 
Board of Regents Policy: Reservation and Delegation of Authority reserves to the Board authority to 
approve the purchase or sale of real property (a) with a value greater than $1,000,000; (b) located 
on or within 2 miles of a University campus; or (c) larger than 10 acres. The Board reserves to itself 
authority to approve leases of real property, easements, and other interests in real property if the 
initial term amount to be paid by or to the University exceeds $1,000,000.  
 
B. CARES Act Allocation Updates 
 
This item provides information and an update on the University's use of funds made available for 
student awards from the CARES Act Higher Education Emergency Relief Funds. Information is 
provided on the status of awards made as of September 21, 2020 for all campuses.  
 
C. Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020 Permanent University Fund Report 
 
Minnesota Statute 137.022, subdivision 4(d) requires the University of Minnesota to submit a 
report on the Permanent University Fund (PUF) to both the education and environment and natural 
resources committees of the Minnesota Legislature: 
 

The Board of Regents must report to the education committees of the legislature biennially at the 
time of the submission of its budget request on the disbursement of money from the endowed 
scholarship account and to the environment and natural resources committees on the use of the 
mineral research account. 

 
The University is submitting to the appropriate legislative committee chairs the report that is 
included in the docket.  
 
 

X This is a report required by Board policy.      
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D. Retirement Incentive Option Update 
 
The purpose of this item to provide the committee with an update on the FY 2021 Retirement 
Incentive Option (RIO):  
 

 RIO program communicated to eligible employees in the first week of August.   

 OHR benefits counselors are meeting one on one with prospective retirees upon request.  

 Application process started August 17. 

 As of September 18, a total of 276 applications have been received. 

 Application process continues through October 19. 

 More information can be reviewed at https://humanresources.umn.edu/benefits/rio2020 
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FY2020 Real Estate Transactions Meeting Board of Regents Thresholds 
(Over $1,000,000 and/or over 10 acres and/or within 2 miles of a University campus) 
 
Board of Regents Policy Reservation and Delegation of Authority, Section VIII includes the following 
provisions related to real estate:  
 

Subd.1.  The Board reserves to itself authority to approve the purchase or sale of real property 
(a) with a value greater than $1,000,000; (b) located on or within 2 miles of a University campus; 
or (c) larger than 10 acres. 
 
Subd. 2.  The Board reserves to itself authority to approve leases of real property, easements, 
and other interests in real property if the initial term amount to be paid by or to the University 
exceeds $1,000,000. 
 
Subd.3.  The Board reserves to itself authority to exercise the power of eminent domain to 
acquire land for University purposes.  

 
 
The following real estate transactions were approved by the Board of Regents in FY2019-20. 
 

Real Estate Transaction 
Amount received 
or to be received 

Amount paid or to be 
paid 

Regents 
Approval Date 

Sale of 26.42 University Avenue, St. 
Paul (Twin Cities Campus) 

$1.8 million  July 2019 

Sale 51.72 Acres, Carver County (MN 
Landscape Arboretum) 

$1.5 million  July 2019 

Sale of 40 acres, Carlton County 
(Cloquet Forestry Center)  

Note: Sale did not proceed  

$8,000  July 2019 

Purchase of 2025 East River Parkway, 
Minneapolis (Twin Cities Campus) 

 $21.5 million 

(Original purchase price 
as approve by Regents 

was $22.5 million) 

October 2019 

Two-Year Lease of 24 Apartment 
Units for Student Housing, Residence 
at Discover Square, 511 – 3rd Ave SW, 
Rochester, MN (Rochester Campus)  

 Total value of base 
rent over initial term: 

$981,708  

October 2019 
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Real Estate Transaction 
Amount received 
or to be received 

Amount paid or to be 
paid 

Regents 
Approval Date 

Nine-Year Lease for a Child Welfare 
Training Academy, Rosewood Office 
Plaza, Roseville (Twin Cities Campus) 

 Total value of base 
rent over initial term: 

$2.48 million 

Plus leasehold 
improvements of ~$1.5 
million ($887,000 paid 

by landlord) 

December 2019 

Purchase of three properties at 818 
Essex St SE, 924 Essex St SE, and 510 
Ontario St SE, Minneapolis (Twin 
Cities Campus) 

 $2.9 million February 2020 

Lease for a 25 year term for a Child 
Care Center on 4th St SE, Minneapolis 
(Twin Cities Campus) 

$5 million (total 
over term of lease 

to cover debt 
service) 

 February 2020 

Sale of Murphy Warehouse – 701 24th 
Ave SE, Minneapolis (Twin Cities 
Campus) 

$22 million  March 2020 

Purchase of 414 Erie St SE, 
Minneapolis (Twin Cities Campus) 

 $3.795 million March 2020 

Purchase of 2829 University Ave SE 
and 2721 4th St SE, Minneapolis (Twin 
Cities Campus) 

 $20.71 million March 2020 

Purchase of 1015 Essex St SE, 
Minneapolis (Twin Cities Campus) 

 $25 million June 2020 

Sale of Approximately 435 Acres, 
Rosemount (UMore Park) 

$13.1 million  June 2020 

Amendment to University of 
Minnesota Press Lease, 111 Third Ave 
S, Minneapolis (Twin Cities Campus) 

 Total Base Rent over 
term: $1.215 million 

Plus Leasehold 
Improvements of 

$384,000 ($364,000 
paid by landlord)  

June 2020 
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  

BOARD OF REGENTS  

FINANCE & OPERATIONS COMMITTEE  

 

 

CARES ACT HIGHER EDUCATION EMERGENCY RELIEF FUND  

ALLOCATION OF FUNDS UPDATE 

OCTOBER 8, 2020 

 

 

Background 

 

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act was passed by Congress and 

signed into law on March 27th, 2020.  The economic relief package of over $2 trillion dollars 

provided economic relief to the American people from the public health and economic impacts 

of COVID-19. The CARES Act provided funds to federal agencies for broader distribution across 

the country. Federal agencies serve specific purposes, have different programs and priorities 

and engage with different stakeholder groups, therefore the methodologies and implementations 

vary across the federal agencies. 

 

The University was notified by the U.S. Department of Education that financial assistance under 

the recently enacted CARES Act (P.L. 116-136) Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund was 

available to students and the University’s campuses based on a formula applied uniformly 

across the country to both public and private institutions. Provisions of the Act and guidance 

from the U.S. Department of Education mandate that at least 50 percent of these funds be 

directed to students who have been negatively impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The 

institution may use the remaining funds, not to exceed 50% of the total funds awarded, to offset 

the impact of costs and foregone revenue caused by campus closures and the necessary move 

to online instruction. Foregone revenue results from refunds made to students for housing, food, 

or other services that could no longer be provided as a result of coronavirus closures. 

 

The Department of Education also created specific programs for Historically Black Colleges & 

Universities, Tribally Controlled Colleges and Universities, Minority Serving Institutions and 

Strengthening Institutions. The University of Minnesota - Morris received an allocation from the 

Strengthening Native American-serving Nontribal Institutions program. The University of 

Minnesota - Twin Cities received an allocation from the Strengthening Asian American and 

Native American Pacific Islander-serving Institutions program. The targeted allocations are 

based on specific criteria and student population. 

 

 

Status of Funds Awarded to the University for Students - as of September 21, 2020 

 

The following table summarizes by campus how much has been awarded to students. The 

University as a system has awarded over 94% of the Student Portion of the CARES Act funds.   
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Campus University Award Awarded to Students % Awarded % Unawarded 

UMD $3,726,976 $3,687,872 98.95% 1.05% 

UMC $432,077 $432,077 100.00% 0.00% 

UMM $717,277 $717,277 100.00% 0.00% 

UMTC $12,555,257 $11,581,462 92.24% 7.76% 

UMR 1 $341,805 $321,808 94.15% 5.85% 

Total $17,773,392 $16,740,496   

% of total  94.19%   

 

 

Allocation of Student Awards by Student Type - as of September 21, 2020 

The following table summarizes by campus how much has been awarded to undergraduate, 

graduate and professional students. The University as a system has awarded over $15 million 

to undergraduate students and $1.4 million to graduate and professional students.  

 

Campus Undergraduate Graduate & Professional Emergency Total 

UMD $3,299,781 $242,280 $145,811 $3,687,872.00 

UMC $432,077 $0. $0 $432,077.00 

UMM $717,277 $0 $0 $717,277.00 

UMTC $10,335,578 $1,245,884 $0 $11,581,462.00 

UMR 1 $321,808 $0 $0 $321,808.00 

Total $15,106,521 $1,488,164.00 $145,811.00 $16,740,496.00 

 

 

Status of Institution Awards  

The institutional portions were drawn and fully allocated to each campus prior to June 30th, 

2020. The University adopted a methodology put forth by the National Association of College 

and University Business Officers (NACUBO) which focused on foregone revenue. This 

methodology is consistent with the Department of Education regulations and guidance and the 

President's principles for use of the one-time funds.  The units that incurred the foregone 

revenue related to refunds to students are the same units that received the actual institutional 

CARES funds.  

 

Page 134 of 137



 

Campus Institutional 

UMNTC $12,555,256.00 

UMR $341,805.00 

UMC $432,077.00 

UMD $3,726,975.00 

UMM $717,277.00 

System Totals $17,773,390.00 

 

 

Status of Targeted Awards - as of September 21, 2020 

University of Minnesota - Morris received an award of $166,642 by virtue of being designated a 

Strengthening Native American-serving Nontribal Institution. The funds were drawn and fully 

allocated to Morris prior to June 30th, 2020. Morris used the funds as an institutional award. 

 

University of Minnesota - Twin Cities received an award of $106,690 by virtue of being 

designated a Strengthening Asian American and Native American Pacific Islander-serving 

Institution. The funds have not been drawn. The Office of Equity and Diversity will be using the 

funds as student awards. The funds are expected to be drawn and allocated soon. 

 

Notes 

1 The University of Minnesota, Rochester did not receive a specific allocation for any of the 

funding categories from the U.S. Department of Education because UMR falls under UMTC in 

terms of federal student financial assistance programs. However, funds from UMTC were 

allocated to UMR using the same metrics and formula as were used by the federal government 

to determine award amounts for institutions.  
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September 24, 2020 
 
 
The Honorable Paul T. Anderson, Chair 
Higher Education Finance & Policy Committee 
2103 Minnesota Senate Building  
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155  
 
The Honorable Bill Ingebrigtsen, Chair 
Environment & Natural Res. Finance Committee 
3207 Minnesota Senate Building  
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155  
 

The Honorable Connie Bernardy, Chair 
Higher Education Finance & Policy Division 
369 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 
 
The Honorable Rick Hansen, Chair 
Environment & Natural Res. Finance Division 
407 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 

 
 
 
 
Dear Chairs Anderson, Ingebrigtsen, Bernardy, and Hansen: 
 
Minnesota Statute 137.022, subdivision 4(d) requires the University of Minnesota to submit a report on the 
Permanent University Fund (PUF) to both the education and environment and natural resources committees of 
the Minnesota Legislature: 
 

The Board of Regents must report to the education committees of the legislature biennially at the time of the 
submission of its budget request on the disbursement of money from the endowed scholarship account and 
to the environment and natural resources committees on the use of the mineral research account. 

 
Pursuant to this requirement, the University of Minnesota respectfully submits the report for Fiscal Years (FYs) 
2019 and 2020 for your review.   
 
As additional context, Minnesota Statute 137.022 dedicates revenue credited to the PUF to four accounts: The 
Endowed Chair, Mineral Research, Scholarship, and Mesabi Range.  Investment management of this fund is 
under the jurisdiction of the University of Minnesota Board of Regents.  Fund income is statutorily appropriated 
to the University annually. Distributions are based on a rolling average as all University endowment accounts 
utilize a rolling average for distributions. 
 
If there are any questions with the attached report, please contact me at tonne001@umn.edu.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Julie Tonneson 
University of Minnesota 
Interim Senior Vice President for Finance & Operations 
Associate Vice President and Budget Director  
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Permanent University Fund, Biennial Report 
Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 1370.022, subdivision 4(d)  
Per the requirements in Minnesota Statute 3.197, the cost to prepare this report was approximately $500 
Prepared by Lawrence Parson, University of Minnesota Budget Office 
 

 
 

September 24, 2020 
Market Value & Distributions  
 

The total value of the Permanent University Fund (PUF) as of June 30, 2020 was $591,119,846, down from 
$617,815,938 on June 30, 2019.  These market values include PUF funds held in departmental chair accounts 
supporting identified PUF endowed chairs; funds held centrally to support new allocations for PUF chairs; and 
funds within the Endowed Mineral Research, Endowed Scholarship, and Mesabi Range Accounts.  Minnesota 
Statute (M.S.) 137.022 requires the University of Minnesota to submit the following report: 
 

The Board of Regents must report to the education committees of the legislature biennially at the time of 
the submission of its budget request on the disbursement of money from the endowed scholarship 
account and to the environment and natural resources committees on the use of the mineral research 
account. 

    
The table below provides specific information on the Endowed Scholarship and Mineral Research Accounts for 
Fiscal Years (FYs) 2019 and 2020. 
 

 
 
Per State Statute, distributions from the Scholarship account are made to each campus based on the enrollment 
of Minnesota residents on each campus.  Each campus utilizes this funding to provide scholarships to students 
who are Minnesota residents.  Students from any part of the state are eligible.  Initially one-year awards, many 
are now four-year commitments.  Each campus has discretion in determining the award amount and structure. 
 
 
Mineral Research Account Use 
 

Per M.S. 137.022, subdivision 4(d), the University is also required to report on the use of the Mineral Research 
Account funds.  These funds are allocated to the Natural Resources Research Institute (NRRI) for mineral and 
mineral-related research at the Duluth and Coleraine facilities and totaled $3,062,232 in FY 2019 and 
$3,131,270 in FY 2020.  For FY 2019, NRRI’s spending of the Mineral Research Account funds can be 
classified as follows: 65 percent on research personnel; one percent on equipment; and 34 percent on other 
operating costs.  In fiscal year 2020, NRRI’s spending included 64 percent on research personnel; four percent 
on equipment; and 32 percent on other operating costs. 

FY 2019 FY 2020

Total Market Value :
Endowed Mineral Research Account 73,759,250$   70,525,338$   
Endowed Scholarship Account 109,098,112$ 104,314,798$ 

Income Distribution:
Endowed Mineral Research Account 3,062,232$     3,131,270$     
Endowed Scholarship Account: 4,425,658$     4,631,496$     

UM Crookston Scholarships 168,175$        180,628$        
UM Duluth Scholarships 1,115,266$     1,153,242$     
UM Morris Scholarships 159,324$        162,102$        
UM Rochester Scholarships 53,108$          60,209$          
UM Twin Cities Scholarships 2,929,786$     3,075,313$     
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